ADMA BIOLOGICS, INC. Form PRE 14A July 02, 2013

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION WASHINGTON, DC 20549

SCHEDULE 14A

(RULE 14a-101)

SCHEDULE 14A INFORMATION Proxy Statement Pursuant to Section 14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Filed by the Registrant x Filed by a Party other than the Registrant o

Check the appropriate box:

- x Preliminary Proxy Statement.
- " Confidential, for use of the Commission Only (as permitted by Rule 14a-6(e)(2)).
- " Definitive Proxy Statement.
- " Definitive Additional Materials.
- " Soliciting Material Pursuant to §240.14a-12.

ADMA BIOLOGICS, INC. (Name of Registrant as Specified In Its Charter)

(Name of Person(s) Filing Proxy Statement, if other than the Registrant)

Payment of Filing Fee (Check the appropriate box):

oNo fee required.

"Fee computed on table below per Exchange Act Rules 14a-6(i)(1) and 0-11.

(1) Title of each class of securities to which transaction applies:

(2) Aggregate number of securities to which transaction applies:

Per unit price or other underlying value of transaction computed pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 0-11 (set forth the amount on which the filing fee is calculated and state how it was

determined): (4) Proposed maximum aggregate value of transaction: (5) Total fee paid: Fee paid previously with preliminary materials. Check box if any part of the fee is offset as provided by Exchange Act Rule 0-11(a)(2) and identify the filing for which the offsetting fee was paid previously. Identify the previous filing by registration statement number, or the Form or Schedule and the date of its filing. (1) Amount Previously Paid: (2) Form, Schedule or Registration Statement No.: Filing Party: (3) Date Filed: (4)

ADMA BIOLOGICS, INC. 465 Route 17S Ramsey, NJ 07446

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS

TO BE HELD _	, 2013

10 BE HEED, 20	15	
Dear Stockholder:		
You are cordially invited to the annual meeting of Stockholders (the "Annua	al Meeting") of ADMA Bi	ologics,
Inc. ("ADMA" or the "Company"). The Annual Meeting will be held on _ Time at for the following purposes:	, 2013 at	m. Eastern
1. To approve an amendment to the Company's Certificate of Incorpo Company's Board of Directors into three classes of directors with staggered		
2. To elect seven directors to serve on the Company's Board of Direct directors for terms of one to three years, respectively, until their successors as approved, or to elect the same seven persons to serve as directors for a ter approved.	are elected and qualified if	Proposal No. 1
3. To approve an amendment to the Company's Certificate of Incorpo a duly called meeting and to prohibit stockholder action by written consent.	ration to permit stockhold	er action only at
4. To ratify the appointment of CohnReznick LLP as the Company's if firm for the year ending December 31, 2013;	ndependent registered pub	olic accounting
5. To transact such other business as may properly come before the A postponement or adjournment thereof.	nnual Meeting and any me	eeting following
These items of business are more fully described in the proxy statement accounts.	ompanying this Notice.	
The Board of Directors has set the close of business on June 27, 2013 as the entitled to notice of and to vote at the Annual Meeting. A list of the Stockholders available for inspection by Stockholders, for any purpose germane to the Annual at the offices of Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company, the Comduring normal business hours for a period of 10 days prior to the Annual Meinspection by Stockholders at the Annual Meeting.	olders as of the record date nnual Meeting, at the Comp pany's independent share	e will be pany's offices transfer agent,
All Stockholders are invited to attend the Annual Meeting in person. Regard annual meeting, we hope you will vote as soon as possible. You may vote be the proxy card or voting instruction card. Voting by written proxy or voting representation at the Annual Meeting regardless of whether you attend in person.	by mail by following the ing instruction card will ensu	structions on
Important Notice Regarding the Availability of I	Proxy Materials	
for the Annual Meeting to be Held on, 2013: the Proxy Stateme	ent and Annual Report to S	Stockholders are

Available at www.admabiologics.com

By Order of the Board of Directors,	
Adam S. Grossman President and Chief Executive Officer	
r resident and emer Executive officer	
	, 2013
Ramse	ey, N.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PROXY STATEMENT	1
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THESE PROXY MATERIALS AND VOTING	2
PROPOSAL NO. 1: APPROVAL OF A CLASSIFIED BOARD OF DIRECTORS	6
PROPOSAL NO. 2: ELECTION OF DIRECTORS	7
PROPOSAL NO. 3: APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO OUR CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION TO PERMIT STOCKHOLDER ACTION ONLY AT A DULY CALLED MEETING AND TO PROHIBIT ACTION BY WRITTEN CONSENT OF STOCKHOLDERS	10
PROPOSAL NO. 4: RATIFICATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM	11
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE	13
DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE	13
NOMINATING RIGHTS	13
MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ITS COMMITTEES	13
BOARD COMMITTEES	13
CODE OF ETHICS	16
STOCKHOLDER COMMUNICATIONS	16
SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS	17
EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND DIRECTOR AND OFFICER COMPENSATION	21
DIRECTOR COMPENSATION	21
GENERAL POLICY REGARDING COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS	22
EXECUTIVE OFFICERS	23
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION	23
EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN	29
CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE	30
SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT AND OTHER ARRANGEMENTS	30

THE MERGER	30
CHANGE IN MANAGEMENT	31
RECENT FINANCINGS	32
STOCKHOLDER PROPOSALS AND OTHER INFORMATION	36
ANNUAL REPORT	36
EVDENIGES AND SOLICITATION	26
EXPENSES AND SOLICITATION	36
APPENDIX A	37
APPENDIA A	31

ADMA BIOLOGICS, INC.

PROXY STATEMENT

Our board of directors (the "Board of Directors" or the "Board") is providing these p with the solicitation of proxies by ADMA Biologics, Inc. on behalf of the Board for		
of the Company, which will take place atm. Eastern Time on any adjournment or postponement thereof.		_
The Company intends to mail this proxy statement and the accompanying proxy card Annual Report on Form 10-K and Form 10-K/A for the year ended December 31, 20 2013 to each Stockholder entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting.	-	-
Our Annual Report on Form 10-K and Form 10-K/A for the year ended December 3 statement, is also available through the Securities and Exchange Commission's EDC		•
In this proxy statement, unless the context otherwise requires, references to "ADMA "we," "us" and "our" refer to ADMA Biologics, Inc., a Delaware corporation, as we Biologics, Inc., a Delaware corporation, taken as a whole, and also refer to the opera Biologics, Inc. prior to the merger on February 13, 2012, which resulted in ADMA Four wholly-owned subsidiary. In each case, references to ADMA Plasma Biologics, ADMA BioCenters Georgia, Inc., or ADMA BioCenters, a Delaware corporation. A information included in this proxy statement and relating to the shares of our commo share, gives effect to a 1.27-for-1 stock split effected by means of a 0.27-for-1 stock	Il as its subsidiary, ADMA tions of ADMA Plasma Plasma Biologics, Inc. bec Inc. also include its subsi All shares and per share on stock, par value \$0.000	A Plasma oming diary 1 per
1		

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THESE PROXY MATERIALS AND VOTING

Why am I receiving these materials?

We sent this proxy statement and the enclosed proxy card because the Board of Directors of ADMA is soliciting your
proxy to vote at the Annual Meeting and at any adjournment or postponement thereof. The Annual Meeting will be
held on at You are invited to attend the Annual Meeting and we request that you
vote on the proposals described in this proxy statement. However, you do not need to attend the Annual Meeting to
vote your shares. Instead, you may simply complete, sign and return the enclosed proxy card, as discussed below.

Who is entitled to vote at and attend the Annual Meeting?

Only Stockholders of record and beneficial owners of the Company's common stock at the close of business on the record date, June 27, 2013, are entitled to receive notice of, to vote at and attend the Annual Meeting. Each outstanding share of the Company's common stock entitles its holder to cast one vote on each matter to be voted upon.

What is the difference between holding shares of common stock as a holder of record and as a beneficial owner?

Currently, most of the holders of our shares of common stock directly hold their shares in their own names. Certain of our stockholders hold or may in the future hold their shares of common stock beneficially through a broker or other nominee rather than directly in their own name. As summarized below, there are some distinctions between shares owned beneficially and those held of record.

Beneficial Owner: If your share of common stock are held in a brokerage account or by another nominee, you are considered the beneficial owner of shares held in "street name," and these proxy materials are being forwarded to you together with a voting instruction card by your broker, trustee or other nominee, as the case may be. As the beneficial owner, you have the right to direct your broker, trustee or other nominee how to vote. The voting instruction card from your broker, trustee or other nominee contains voting instructions for you to use in directing the broker, trustee or other nominee how to vote your shares.

Because a beneficial owner is not the shareholder of record, you may not vote your shares of common stock in person at the Annual Meeting unless you obtain a "legal proxy" from the broker, trustee or other nominee that holds your shares giving you the right to vote the shares at the Annual Meeting.

Stockholder of Record: If your shares of common stock are registered directly in your name with us or our share transfer agent, Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company, you are considered the stockholder of record with respect to those shares and these proxy materials are being sent directly to you by the Company. As the stockholder of record, you have the right to grant your voting proxy directly to us or to vote in person at the Annual Meeting. We have enclosed or sent a proxy card for you to use.

What do I need to do to attend the Annual Meeting and when should I arrive?

In order to be admitted to the Annual Meeting, a Stockholder must present proof of ownership of the shares on the record date. Any holder of a proxy from a Stockholder must present the proxy, properly executed to be admitted. Stockholders and proxyholders must also present a form of valid, government-issued photo identification, such as a driver's license or passport. These items must be presented in order to be admitted to the Annual Meeting. Expired forms of identification will not be accepted.

If you do not bring proof of ownership of common stock on the record date, you will not be admitted to the Annual Meeting. If you are a beneficial owner of common stock and your shares are held in the name of a broker, trustee or other nominee, a brokerage statement or letter from a bank or broker detailing ownership of the common stock as of the record date is an example of proof of ownership.

What constitutes a quorum?

The presence of a quorum is required for business to be conducted at the Annual Meeting. The presence at the Annual Meeting, in person or by proxy, of the holders of a majority of the shares of common stock outstanding as of the record date and entitled to vote shall constitute a quorum. As of the record date, 5,871,002 shares of common stock were outstanding and entitled to vote. If you submit a properly executed proxy card, regardless of whether you abstain from voting, you will be considered in determining the presence of a quorum.

How do I vote?

You may vote in person at the Annual Meeting or by mail. If you hold your shares of common stock in "street name" through a broker, trustee or other nominee, you must vote in accordance with the voting instructions provided to you by such broker, trustee or other nominee.

Voting by Mail: If you are a holder of record of common stock and choose to vote by mail, simply complete, sign and date your proxy card and mail it in the accompanying pre-addressed envelope. Proxy cards submitted by mail must be received by our Office of the Secretary prior to the Annual Meeting in order for your shares to be voted. If you hold common stock beneficially in street name and choose to vote by mail, you must complete, sign and date the voting instruction card provided by your broker, trustee or other nominee and mail it in the accompanying pre-addressed envelope within the specified time period.

Voting in Person at the Annual Meeting: If you are a record holder of common stock, you may attend and vote in person at the Annual Meeting. If you are a beneficial owner of common stock held in the name of a broker, trustee or other nominee, you must obtain a "legal proxy," executed in your favor, from such broker, trustee or other nominee to be able to vote in person at the Annual Meeting. You should allow yourself enough time prior to the Annual Meeting to obtain this "legal proxy" from the holder of record.

Even if you plan to attend the Annual Meeting, we recommend that you submit your proxy or voting instructions by mail as described above so that your vote will be counted if you later decide not to attend the Annual Meeting. Any vote properly cast at the Annual Meeting will supersede any previously submitted proxy or voting instructions. For additional information, please see "Can I change my vote or revoke my proxy after I return my proxy card?" below.

How does the Board recommend I vote on the proposals?

The Board's recommendations are set forth after the description of each proposal in this proxy statement. In summary, the Board recommends a vote:

- "FOR" the approval of an amendment to the Company's Certificate of Incorporation to authorize the classification of the Company's Board of Directors into three classes of directors with staggered three-year terms of office (see Proposal No. 1).
- "FOR" the election of seven directors to serve on the Company's Board of Directors as Class I, Class II and Class III directors for initial terms of one, two or three years, respectively, until their successors are elected and qualified if Proposal No. 1 is approved, or to elect the same seven persons to serve as directors for a term of one year if Proposal No. 1 is not approved (see Proposal No. 2).
- "FOR" the approval of an amendment to the Company's Certificate of Incorporation to permit stockholder action only at a duly called meeting and to prohibit stockholder action by written consent (see Proposal No. 3).
- "FOR" the ratification of the appointment of CohnReznick LLP as the Company's independent registered public accounting firm for the year ending December 31, 2013 (see Proposal No. 4).

How will my shares of common stock be voted if I do not indicate a vote on my proxy card?

Your shares will be voted as you indicate on the proxy card or voting instruction form, as applicable. If you return your signed proxy card but do not mark the boxes indicating how you wish to vote, your shares will be voted as recommended by the Board on those items. See the question above entitled "How does the Board recommend I vote on the proposals?"

Your shares will be voted in accordance with the discretion of the proxyholders as to any other matter that is properly presented at the Annual Meeting.

Can I change my vote or revoke my proxy after I return my proxy card?

Yes. Even after you have submitted your proxy, you may change your vote at any time before the proxy is exercised at the Annual Meeting. If you are a shareholder of record as of the record date, regardless of the way in which you submitted your original proxy, you may change it by:

- Returning a later-dated signed proxy card to us prior to the Annual Meeting at 465 Route 17S, Ramsey, NJ 07446, Attention: Office of the Secretary;
- Delivering a later-dated written notice of revocation to us prior to the Annual Meeting at 465 Route 17S, Ramsey, NJ 07446, Attention: Office of the Secretary; or
 - Attending the Annual Meeting and properly voting in person.

Alternatively, you may hand deliver a later-dated written notice of revocation, or later-dated signed proxy to the Secretary at the Annual Meeting before we begin voting.

If your shares of common stock are held through a broker, trustee or other nominee, you will need to contact that nominee if you wish to change your voting instructions. You may also vote in person at the Annual Meeting if you obtain a "legal proxy" as described in the answer to the question above entitled "How do I vote? — Voting in Person at the Annual Meeting." Mere attendance at the Annual Meeting will not cause your previously granted proxy to be revoked.

What vote is required to approve each proposal?

Amendments to the Company's Certificate of Incorporation to (i) provide for a classification of the Company's Board of Directors (Proposal No. 1) and (ii) permit stockholder action only at a duly called meeting and to prohibit stockholder action by written consent (Proposal No. 3). For each of Proposals No. 1 and 3 to pass, holders of a majority of the outstanding stock entitled to vote thereon must approve the Proposal.

If both Proposals No. 1 and 3 are approved by stockholders, we will promptly file a Certificate of Amendment to our Certificate of Incorporation with the State of Delaware that is substantially in the form set forth in Annex A to this proxy statement. Upon such filing, our Certificate of Incorporation will be deemed to be amended as provided in the Certificate of Amendment. If only one of the Proposals is approved, the Certificate of Amendment will include text only for the Proposal that is approved at the Annual Meeting.

Election of Directors. For Proposal No. 2, directors are elected by a plurality of the votes of the shares present in person or represented by proxy and entitled to vote on the election of directors. Thus, the seven nominees with the greatest number of votes will be elected. Withheld votes will have no effect on the election of Class III directors.

Ratification of the appointment of CohnReznick LLP as the Company's independent registered public accounting firm. For Proposal No. 4, a majority of the votes cast will be required for approval. A majority of votes cast means that the number of votes cast "for" must exceed the number of votes "against." Abstentions will have no effect on Proposal No. 4, as they are not counted as votes cast. Notwithstanding the vote standards described for this Proposal No. 4, please be advised that Proposal No. 4 is advisory only and will not be binding on the Company or the Board and will not create or imply any change in the fiduciary duties of, or impose any additional fiduciary duty on, the Company or the Board. However, the Board and/or the Audit Committee, as the case may be, will take into account the outcome of the votes when considering what action, if any, should be taken in response to the advisory vote by Stockholders.

A "broker non-vote" would occur only if a broker, trustee or other nominee does not have discretionary authority and has not received instructions with respect to a particular item from the beneficial owner or other person entitled to vote such shares. Brokers will have discretionary voting power to vote shares for which no voting instructions have been provided by the beneficial owner with respect to Proposal No. 4. Brokers will not have discretionary voting power to vote shares with respect to Proposals No. 1, 2 and 3. Broker non-votes will have the effect of a vote "against" Proposals No. 1 and 3, but will have no effect on Proposal No. 2.

What happens if additional matters are presented at the Annual Meeting?

Other than the items of business described in this proxy statement, we are not aware of any other business to be acted upon at the Annual Meeting. If you grant a proxy, the persons named as proxyholders will have the discretion to vote your shares of common stock on any additional matters properly presented for a vote at the Annual Meeting or any adjournment or postponement of the Annual Meeting. If, for any reason, any of our nominees for director is not available as a candidate for director, the persons named as proxyholders will vote your proxy for such other candidate or candidates as may be nominated by the Board of Directors, or the size of the Board of Directors will be reduced.

Who will pay for the cost of this proxy solicitation?

We will pay the cost of soliciting proxies. Our directors, officers and other employees, without additional compensation, may solicit proxies personally or in writing, by telephone, e-mail, or otherwise. We are required to request that any brokers, trustees and other nominees who hold shares in their names furnish our proxy materials to the beneficial owners of the shares, and we must reimburse these brokers, trustees and other nominees for the expenses of doing so in accordance with statutory fee schedules.

PROPOSAL NO. 1: APPROVAL OF A CLASSIFIED BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Our Board of Directors has unanimously approved and recommended that the stockholders approve an amendment to our Certificate of Incorporation, (the "Certificate" or "Certificate of Incorporation"), to provide for the classification of our Board of Directors into three classes of directors with staggered terms of office. The FIRST paragraph of the proposed Certificate of Amendment to our Certificate, which is attached as Annex A to this proxy statement, sets forth the text of the proposed amendment for this Proposal No. 1. Our Board of Directors believes that this amendment to our Certificate of Incorporation is in the best interest of our stockholders in order to protect our stockholders from various unfair takeover tactics.

The Certificate currently provides that all directors are to be elected annually to serve until their successors have been elected and qualified. Delaware law permits certificates of incorporation to provide for a classified board of directors. The proposed amendment to the Certificate would provide that directors will be classified into three classes, comprised of as nearly equal in number of directors as possible. One class of directors, initially consisting of Dov A. Goldstein, M.D. and Bryant E. Fong, would hold office initially for a one-year term expiring at the Annual Meeting to be held in 2014; a second class of directors, initially consisting of Steven A. Elms, Eric I. Richman and Adam S. Grossman, would hold office initially for a two-year term expiring at the Annual Meeting to be held in 2015; and a third class of directors, initially consisting of Dr. Jerrold B. Grossman and Lawrence P. Guiheen, would hold office initially for a three-year term expiring at the Annual Meeting to be held in 2016. At each Annual Meeting following this initial classification and election, the successors to the class of directors whose terms expire at that meeting would be elected for a term of office to expire at the third succeeding Annual Meeting after their election and until their successors have been duly elected and qualified.

The classified board proposal is designed to assure continuity and stability in the Board of Directors' leadership and policies. The Company continues to be in the early stages of its growth and our performance is substantially dependent on the continued service of the members of our Board, some of whom have significant prior experience with the Company and all of whom have extensive experience in the plasma, biotechnology or pharmaceutical industries or strategic and financing transactions within the investment and investment banking industry. The Company has not experienced any continuity issues in the past and it wishes to ensure that this continuity will not be put at risk following a public offering of shares of the Company's common stock. In addition, the Board believes that the stability created by establishing three-year terms will increase our ability to retain our directors as well as attract new talented directors as needed.

The Board of Directors also believes that the classified board proposal will assist the Board of Directors in protecting the interests of our stockholders in the event of an unsolicited takeover attempt of the Company. If we implement a classified board of directors, it will take at least two annual meetings for stockholders to effect a change in control of the Board of Directors, because only a minority of the directors will be elected at each meeting. Because of the additional time required to change control of the Board of Directors, the classified board proposal will tend to deter takeover attempts, including the following:

- Discourage a third party from making a tender offer or otherwise obtain control of the Company, even though such an attempt may benefit the Company and its stockholders;
 - Discourage accumulations of large blocks of the Company's common stock;
- Entrench incumbent management and directors by discouraging a proxy contest or other change of control of the Board.

The Board believes, however, that the classified board proposal serves a critical positive function by giving the Company, its Board and management ample opportunity to seek and explore alternatives to maximize stockholder value in the face of an unsolicited takeover attempt.

The proposed classification of the Board of Directors is not being recommended in response to a currently pending or threatened attempt to acquire control of the Company.

If the number of directors is changed, any increase or decrease shall be apportioned among the classes so as to maintain the number of directors in each class as nearly equal as possible, and any additional director of any class elected to fill a vacancy resulting from an increase in such class shall hold office for a term that shall coincide with the remaining term of that class even if that term shall extend beyond the next annual meeting of stockholders. In addition, any director elected to fill a vacancy not resulting from an increase in the number of directors shall have the same remaining term as that of such director's predecessor even if that term shall extend beyond the next annual meeting of stockholders.

The Board of Directors unanimously recommends that Stockholders vote "FOR" the approval of the amendment to our Certificate of Incorporation to provide for Classification of the Board of Directors.

PROPOSAL NO. 2: ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

At the meeting, the stockholders will be asked to elect seven directors. The Board has nominated, upon the recommendation of our nominating and corporate governance committee, the seven current members of the Board named below. Proxies solicited by the Board of Directors will, unless otherwise directed, be voted to elect the seven nominees named below to constitute the entire Board. If Proposal 1 "Approval of a Classified Board of Directors" described above is approved, the director nominees will be elected to serve a term of one year expiring in 2014 in the case of Class I directors, two years expiring in 2015 in the case of Class II directors or three years expiring in 2016 in the case of Class III directors, as indicated below, in each case until such nominee's successor is elected and qualified. If Proposal 1 is not approved, each nominee shall be elected for a term of one year or until such nominee's successor is elected and qualified. Each nominee is currently serving as a director of the Company and has indicated a willingness to continue to serve. In case any nominee is not a candidate at the meeting, the proxies named in the enclosed form of proxy intend to vote in favor of the remainder of the nominees and to vote for a substitute nominee in their discretion in such class, as they shall determine. Information regarding the nominees as of June 27, 2013 is set forth below.

NOMINEES

CLASS I DIRECTORS

Dov A. Goldstein, M.D., 45 – Director. Dr. Goldstein has been a director of ADMA since 2007. Dr. Goldstein has been a partner at Aisling Capital since 2008 and was employed as a principal at Aisling Capital from 2006 to 2008. From 2000 to 2005, Dr. Goldstein served as Chief Financial Officer of Vicuron Pharmaceuticals Inc., which was acquired by Pfizer in September 2005. Prior to joining Vicuron, Dr. Goldstein was Director of Venture Analysis at HealthCare Ventures. He also completed an internship in the Department of Medicine at Columbia-Presbyterian Hospital. Dr. Goldstein currently serves as a director of Cempra Pharmaceuticals and Esperion Therapeutics, Inc. Dr. Goldstein received a B.S. from Stanford University, an M.B.A. from Columbia Business School and received his M.D. from Yale School of Medicine. We believe that Dr. Goldstein's medical training and his experience in the biopharmaceutical industry as a venture capital investor, as an executive of Vicuron and a member of the boards of directors of other biopharmaceutical companies give him the qualifications and skills to serve as a director, including a valuable perspective on our business.

Bryant E. Fong, 40 – Director. Mr. Fong, who became a director of ADMA in 2012, joined Burrill & Company, an affiliate of Burrill, in 1998 and has more than 16 years of experience in the biotechnology industry. His current position at Burrill & Company is Managing Director and Co-Head of Venture Capital, a position he has held since 2009. Burrill & Company invests in life science companies whose technologies and products are applicable across a wide range of life science sub-sectors. Prior to joining Burrill & Company, Mr. Fong held positions as a biochemist and molecular biologist with two early stage biotechnology companies located in the San Francisco Bay Area. Mr. Fong's aggregate research experiences include recombinant protein expression in yeast, development of linear artificial chromosomes for pathway engineering/heterologous gene transfer in yeast, and catalytic RNA technology. Mr. Fong currently serves on the boards of directors of a number of private life science companies. Mr. Fong earned his bachelors degree with honors in Molecular and Cell Biology-Biochemistry from the University of California, Berkeley. Mr. Fong was chosen by Burrill to serve on the Board of Directors because of his extensive experience in the biotechnology industry.

CLASS II DIRECTORS

Steven A. Elms, 49 – Chairman. Mr. Elms has been a director of ADMA since 2007. Mr. Elms serves as a Managing Partner at Aisling Capital, which he joined in 2000. Previously, he was a Principal in the Life Sciences Investment Banking Group of Hambrecht & Quist. During his five years at Hambrecht & Quist, Mr. Elms was involved in over 60 financing and merger and acquisition transactions, helping clients raise in excess of \$3.3 billion in capital. Prior to joining Hambrecht & Quist, Mr. Elms traded mortgage-backed securities at Donaldson, Lufkin & Jenrette. His previous healthcare sector experience includes over two years as a pharmaceutical sales representative for Marion Laboratories and two years as a consultant for The Wilkerson Group. Mr. Elms received a B.A. in Human Biology from Stanford University and an M.B.A. from Kellogg Graduate School of Management at Northwestern University. Mr. Elms serves on the boards of Pernix Therapeutics Holdings, Inc. and a number of other private companies. Mr. Elms was chosen to serve on the Board of Directors because of his valuable experience in the investment and investment banking industry, particularly with respect to strategic and financing transactions.

Eric I. Richman, 52 – Director. Mr. Richman has been a director of ADMA since 2007. Mr. Richman is the President and Chief Executive Officer of biodefense company PharmAthene, Inc. He has served in that position since October 2010. He served as the President and interim Chief Executive Officer of PharmAthene between May and October 2010, as President and Chief Operating Officer between March and May 2010 and as Senior Vice President, Business Development and Strategic Planning between August 2003 and March 2010. He has also served on PharmAthene's board of directors since May 2010. Prior to joining PharmAthene, Mr. Richman held various commercial and strategic positions of increasing responsibility over a 12 year period at MedImmune, Inc. from its inception and was Director, International Commercialization at that company. Mr. Richman served as director of Lev Pharmaceuticals and Chairman of its Commercialization Committee and as director of American Bank. Mr. Richman received a Bachelor of Science in Biomedical Science from the Sophie Davis School of Biomedical Education (CUNY Medical School) and a Master of Business Administration from the American Graduate School of International Management. Mr. Richman was chosen to serve on the Board of Directors because of his experience in the development and commercialization of plasma-derived products and experience as an executive officer of PharmAthene.

Adam S. Grossman, 36 – Founder, Director, President and Chief Executive Officer. Mr. Grossman has been a director of ADMA since 2007, has served as ADMA's President and Chief Executive Officer since October 2011 and as ADMA's President and Chief Operating Officer between 2007 and October 2011. Mr. Grossman has over 15 years experience in the blood and plasma industry. Prior to founding ADMA, Mr. Grossman was the Executive Vice President of National Hospital Specialties and GenesisBPS, a position he held between 1994 and 2011. He has experience in launching new products, building and managing national and international sales forces, managing clinical trials, and completing numerous business development transactions. Previously, he worked at MedImmune, Inc., where he worked on marketing teams for RSV and CMV immunoglobulins, and at the American Red Cross, where he launched new products with the Biomedical Services division. Mr. Grossman received a B.S. in Business Administration, with a specialization in International Business and Marketing, from American University. Mr. Grossman is the son of Dr. Jerrold B. Grossman, our Vice Chairman. Mr. Grossman was chosen to serve on the Board of Directors because, as ADMA's Chief Executive Officer, he is able to provide the Board with critical insight into the day-to-day operations of the Company.

CLASS III DIRECTORS

Jerrold B. Grossman D.P.S., 65 – Founder and Vice Chairman. Dr. Grossman has been a director of ADMA since 2007. He served as the Chief Executive Officer of ADMA, on a part-time basis, between 2007 and October 2011. He is the founder and Chief Executive Officer of National Hospital Specialties, a specialty plasma derivatives distribution business, and has served as CEO of that company since 1980. Additionally, Dr. Grossman is the founder and President of GenesisBPS, a medical device firm specializing in blood collection and processing equipment, and has served as President of that company since 1990. Previously, he has held positions at the New York Blood Center and Immuno-U.S., Inc. Currently, he serves as the Chairman of the Board of Bergen Community Blood Services, is a member of the New Jersey Blood Bank Task Force and a founder and director of the New Jersey Association of Blood Bank Professionals. He is a founder and director of Pascack Bancorp, Inc. and chairman of its Investment and Funds Management Committee. Dr. Grossman has also provided consulting services to various government agencies and international organizations. He received a B.A. in Economics and Finance from Fairleigh Dickinson University, an M.B.A. from Fairleigh Dickinson University, and his D.P.S. in Business Management from Pace University. Dr. Grossman is the father of Adam S. Grossman, our President and Chief Executive Officer. He was chosen to serve on the Board of Directors because of his role as founder and associations in the blood and plasma industry.

Lawrence P. Guiheen, 62 – Director. Mr. Guiheen, who became a director of ADMA in July 2012, has over 25 years of experience in the blood and plasma industry. Since July 2011, Mr. Guiheen has been principal of Guiheen and Associates, a consulting group that specializes in biopharmaceutical, pharmaceutical and medical device commercialization. Prior to July 2011, Mr. Guiheen was employed by Baxter Healthcare Corporation for over 30 years. Most recently he held the positions of General Manager Global Hemophilia Franchise (from December 2010), President of Global BioPharmaceuticals for Baxter Healthcare's BioScience Division (March 2010 - December 2010) and President of BioPharmaceuticals US (January 2004 - March 2010). Mr. Guiheen had been a member of the BioScience Division's Senior Management Team for over 14 years and has extensive experience leading global and domestic commercial organizations in the plasma and recombinant therapies. Mr. Guiheen is past Chairman of the Global Board of Directors for the Plasma Proteins Therapeutics Association (PPTA) and a past member of the Board of Directors of California Healthcare Institute (CHI). Mr. Guiheen holds a Bachelor of Arts degree in business administration from Rutgers University. Mr. Guiheen was chosen to serve on the Board of Directors because of his extensive experience in the plasma and pharmaceutical industries.

The Board of Directors unanimously recommends that Stockholders vote "FOR" the election of each of the nominees for director named above.

PROPOSAL NO. 3: APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO OUR CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION TO PERMIT STOCKHOLDER ACTION ONLY AT A DULY CALLED MEETING AND TO PROHIBIT ACTION BY WRITTEN CONSENT OF STOCKHOLDERS

Our Board of Directors has unanimously approved and recommended that the stockholders approve an amendment to our Certificate of Incorporation to permit stockholder action to be taken only at a duly called annual or special meeting and to eliminate action by written consent of stockholders. The SECOND paragraph of the proposed Certificate of Amendment to our Certificate, which is attached as Annex A to this proxy statement, sets forth the text of the proposed amendment for this Proposal No. 3. Our Board of Directors believes that this amendment to our Certificate of Incorporation is in the best interest of our stockholders in order to protect our stockholders from various unfair takeover tactics.

Delaware law provides that, unless otherwise provided in the certificate of incorporation, any action required to be taken at any annual or special meeting of stockholders of a corporation, or any action which may be taken at any annual or special meeting of such stockholders, may be taken without a meeting, without prior notice and without a vote, if a consent or consents in writing, setting forth the action taken is signed by the holders of not less than the minimum number of votes that would be necessary to take such action at a meeting at which all stockholders having a right to vote thereon were present and voted. To be effective, any written consent taken pursuant to the relevant provisions under Delaware law (§228 of the Delaware General Corporation Law) must bear the date of signature of each stockholder who signs and must be delivered to the corporation's registered office in the State of Delaware, its principal place of business or to an officer or agent of the corporation having custody of the minute book of the corporation. In addition, prompt notice of the taking of the corporate action without a meeting by less than the unanimous written consent shall be given to those stockholders who have not consented in writing and who, if the action had been taken at a meeting, would have been entitled to notice of the meeting if the record date for notice of such meeting had been the date that written consents signed by a sufficient number of stockholders to take the action were delivered to the corporation.

Our Certificate of Incorporation currently does not contain any provision restricting or regulating stockholder action by written consent. Our current By-laws permit any action required or permitted to be taken at any annual or special meeting of stockholders to be taken without a meeting, without prior notice and without a vote, if a consent in writing, setting forth the action so taken is signed by the holders of outstanding stock having not less than the minimum number of votes that would be necessary to authorize or take such action at a meeting at which all shares entitled to vote thereon were present and voted. The proposed amendment to our Certificate of Incorporation would eliminate the ability of our stockholders to act by written consent without a meeting, thus requiring all stockholder action to be taken at an annual or special meeting of stockholders. If the proposed amendment to our Certificate of Incorporation is approved, our Board of Directors intends to adopt an amendment to our By-laws consistent with this amendment to our Certificate of Incorporation. Such amendment to our By-laws does not require the approval of our stockholders.

Our Board of Directors believes that the approval of this amendment will be in the best interests of the Company should a person or group holding a majority of our stock seek to call a special meeting of stockholders or seek stockholder action by written consent without a meeting. By permitting action to be taken only at a duly called annual or special meeting of stockholders and eliminating action by written consent of stockholders, the amendment would give all of our stockholders entitled to vote on a particular matter advance notice of and the opportunity to participate in the determination of any proposed action and the ability to take judicial or other action to protect their interests. In addition, our Board of Directors believes that this meeting and voting proposal is desirable to avoid untimely notice of an action in a context that might not permit stockholders to have the full benefit of the knowledge, advice and participation of our management and Board of Directors.

This proposal, especially in conjunction with the classified board proposal (Proposal No. 1), could have a potential anti-takeover effect and might make it more difficult to effect or might discourage a merger, tender offer, proxy contest or change in control and the removal of management, which stockholders might otherwise deem favorable.

The proposed amendment to our certificate of incorporation to permit stockholder action only at a duly called meeting and to prohibit action by written consent of stockholders is not being recommended in response to a currently pending or threatened attempt to acquire control of the Company.

The Board of Directors unanimously recommends that Stockholders vote "FOR" the approval of an amendment to our Certificate of Incorporation to permit Stockholder action to be taken only at a duly called annual or special meeting of Stockholders and to eliminate Stockholder action by written consent.

PROPOSAL NO. 4: RATIFICATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Our Audit Committee has appointed CohnReznick LLP as the Company's independent registered public accounting firm for the year ended December 31, 2013. In connection with this appointment, CohnReznick LLP will examine and report to Stockholders on the consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for 2013.

Although not required, the Board has put this proposal before the Stockholders because it believes that seeking Stockholders' ratification of the Audit Committee's appointment of our independent registered public accounting firm is good corporate practice. This vote is only advisory, however, because the Audit Committee has the sole authority to retain and dismiss our independent registered public accounting firm. If the appointment of CohnReznick LLP is not ratified, the Audit Committee will evaluate the basis for the Stockholders' vote when determining whether to continue the firm's engagement. Even if the appointment is ratified, the Audit Committee in its sole discretion may direct the appointment of a different independent registered public accounting firm at any time if it determines that such a change would be in the best interests of the Company and its Stockholders.

Representatives of CohnReznick LLP are expected to be present at the Annual Meeting and are expected to be available to respond to appropriate questions from Stockholders. They also will have the opportunity to make a statement if they desire to do so.

The Board of Directors unanimously recommends that Stockholders vote "FOR" the ratification of the Audit Committee's appointment of CohnReznick LLP as our independent registered public accounting firm for 2013.

Principal Accountant Fees and Services

Audit Fees, Audit Related Fees, Tax Fees and Other Fees

During the fiscal years ended December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2012, the Company had retained CohnReznick LLP, to provide audit and other services as follows:

	2011	2012
Audit Fees (1)	243,751	181,514
Audit Related Fees (2)	-	-
Tax Fees (3)	-	
Other Fees	-	-
TOTAL	243,751	181,514

(1) Audit Fees consist of fees billed for professional services rendered for the audit of the Company's consolidated annual financial statements included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K and review of the interim consolidated financial statements included in our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q and services that are normally provided by our independent registered public accountants in connection with statutory and regulatory filings or engagements. For the fiscal years ended December 31, 2011 and 2012, fees for professional services billed by CohnReznick LLP were \$181,514 and \$243,751, respectively.

- (2) Audit-Related Fees consist of fees billed for assurance and related services that are reasonably related to the performance of the audit or review of the Company's consolidated financial statements and are not reported under "Audit Fees." This category includes fees related to non-routine SEC filings. For the fiscal years ended December 31, 2011 and 2012, fees for professional services billed by CohnReznick LLP were \$0 and \$0, respectively.
- (3) Tax Fees were billed for services including assistance with tax compliance and the preparation of tax returns, tax consultation services, assistance in connection with tax audits and tax advice related to mergers, acquisitions and dispositions. For the fiscal years ended December 31, 2011 and 2012, fees for professional services billed by CohnReznick LLP were \$0 and \$0, respectively.

Pre-Approval of Audit and Permissible Non-Audit Services

Our Audit Committee requires pre-approval of all audit and non-audit services in one of two methods. Under the first method, the engagement to render the services would be entered into pursuant to pre-approval policies and procedures established by the Audit Committee, provided (i) the policies and procedures are detailed as to the services to be performed, (ii) the Audit Committee is informed of each service, and (iii) such policies and procedures do not include delegation of the Audit Committee's responsibilities under the Exchange Act to the Company's management. Under the second method, the engagement to render the services would be presented to and pre-approved by the Audit Committee (subject to the de minimis exceptions for non-audit services described in Section 10A(i)(1)(B) of the Exchange Act that are approved by the Audit Committee prior to the completion of the audit). The Chairman of the Audit Committee has the authority to grant pre-approvals of audit and permissible non-audit services by the independent registered public accounting firm, provided that all pre-approvals by the Chairman must be presented to the full Audit Committee at its next scheduled meeting.

Audit Committee Report

The Audit Committee reviews our financial reporting process on behalf of our Board of Directors. Management has the primary responsibility for the financial statements, the reporting process and maintaining our system of internal control over financial reporting. Our independent registered public accounting firm was engaged to audit and express opinions on the conformity of our financial statements to generally accepted accounting principles in the United States.

In this context, the Audit Committee has reviewed and discussed the audited financial statements prepared for inclusion in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2012 with CohnReznick LLP, our independent registered public accounting firm. The Audit Committee also has reviewed and discussed with CohnReznick LLP the matters required to be discussed by Statement on Auditing Standards No. 61, as amended (AICPA, Professional Standards, Vol. 1, AU section 380), as adopted by the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board in Rule 3200T. As part of that review, the Audit Committee has received the written disclosures and the letter from CohnReznick LLP regarding communications with the Audit Committee concerning independence that are required by applicable rules of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board and has discussed with CohnReznick LLP its independence from management and the Company.

Relying on the reviews and discussions referred to above, the Audit Committee recommended to the Board, and the Board has approved, the inclusion of the audited financial statements in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2012, for filing with the SEC.

Submitted by the members of the Audit Committee:

Eric I. Richman, Chair

Lawrence P. Guiheen

Bryant Fong

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

We are not currently a "listed company" under SEC rules and are therefore not required to have a board comprising a majority of independent directors or separate committees comprised of independent directors. We use the definition of "independence" under the NASDAQ Rules, as applicable and as may be modified or supplemented from time to time and the interpretations thereunder, to determine if the members of our Board are independent. In making this determination, our Board considers, among other things, transactions and relationships between each director and his immediate family and the Company, including those reported in this Schedule 14A "Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence." The purpose of this review is to determine whether any such relationships or transactions are material and, therefore, inconsistent with a determination that the directors are independent. On the basis of such review and its understanding of such relationships and transactions, our Board is expected to determine that four of our Board members, Mr. Richman, Dr. Goldstein, Mr. Fong and Mr. Guiheen, are independent directors.

NOMINATING RIGHTS

Following our 2012 merger, our Board was reconstituted to include designees of certain of our stockholders. Bryant Fong is the designee of Burrill Capital Fund IV, LP, or Burrill, Steven Elms is the designee of Aisling Capital II, L.P., or Aisling, and Dr. Jerrold B. Grossman is the designee of Jerrold and Adam Grossman and their related entities, or the Grossman Group. Burrill, Aisling and the Grossman Group were lead investors in the 2012 Financing. Each of the lead investors is entitled to designate one nominee to our board of directors for as long as it owns 50% of the shares of common stock that it received in the Merger in exchange for the shares of Former ADMA's common stock that it owned immediately following the closing of the 2012 Financing.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ITS COMMITTEES

The Board of Directors held a total of six meetings during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2012. In addition, our Board's Audit Committee held a total of four meetings, while our Compensation Committee and Governance and Nominations Committee, which were formed in June 2012, each held one meeting in 2012. Each Director attended in person or telephonically at least 75% of the meetings held by the Board of Directors and all committees thereof on which he served. We have not had an annual meeting of shareholders since our merger with our predecessor company on February 13, 2012.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The following section describes the standing committees of our Board of Directors. The charter of each Board Committee is available free of charge on our website, www.admabiologics.com, under "Investors - Corporate Governance" or by directing a written request to our Corporate Secretary c/o ADMA Biologics, Inc., 465 Route 17S, Ramsey, NJ 07446.

Audit Committee

The primary functions of the Audit Committee are to: (a) review the financial reports and other financial information prepared by the Company for submission to any governmental or regulatory body or the public and monitor the integrity of such financial reports; (b) review the Company's systems of internal controls established for finance, accounting, legal compliance and ethics; (c) review the Company's accounting and financial reporting processes generally and the audits of the financial statements of the Company; (d) monitor compliance with legal regulatory requirements; (e) monitor the independence and performance of the Company's registered independent public

accounting firm; and (f) provide effective communication between the Board, senior and financial management and the Company's registered independent public accounting firm.

The members of our Audit Committee are Eric Richman (Chair), Lawrence P. Guiheen and Bryant Fong. Our Board is expected to determine that each committee member meets the independence criteria for directors set forth under the NASDAQ Rules and the additional independence criteria for members of audit committees specified in the NASDAQ Rules and Rule 10A-3 under the Exchange Act of 1934.

Our Board is expected to determine that Mr. Richman, the chairman of the Audit Committee, qualifies as an "audit committee financial expert," as such term is defined by SEC rules.

Compensation Committee

The members of our Board's Compensation Committee are Dr. Goldstein (Chairman), Mr. Richman and Mr. Fong. The current members of our Compensation Committee are expected to be "independent" as required by the NASDAQ Rules and in accordance with the requirements of Section 952 of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act. Each member of the Committee qualifies as an outside director within the meaning of Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

The Company's executive compensation program is administered by the Compensation Committee. The primary functions of the Compensation Committee are to: review and recommend to the Board of Directors, or the Board, appropriate executive compensation policies, compensation of the directors and officers, and executive and employee benefit plans and programs, and oversee such policies, compensation, plans and programs approved by the Board and, where appropriate, by the shareholders.

Compensation of our President and Chief Executive Officer is determined, or recommended to the Board for determination, by the Compensation Committee comprised solely of independent directors. The President and Chief Executive Officer is not present during voting or deliberations. Compensation for all other officers is determined, or recommended to the Board for determination, by the Compensation Committee comprised solely of independent directors.

Under the Compensation Committee Charter, our President and Chief Executive Officer and our Chairman of the Board may recommend to the Compensation Committee individual compensation awards for our officers. The Compensation Committee would then have to review the recommendation and make its own recommendation to the Board.

Governance and Nominations Committee

The members of our Board's Governance and Nominations Committee are Mr. Guiheen (Chairman), Mr. Fong and Mr. Richman, all of whom are expected to be "independent" as required by the NASDAQ Rules.

The primary functions of the Governance and Nominations Committee are to: review and make recommendations on the range of skills and expertise which should be represented on the Board, and the eligibility criteria for individual Board and Committee membership; review and recommend to the Board the appropriate structure of the Board; identify individuals qualified to become Board members and recommend to the Board the nominees for election to the Board at the next Annual Meeting of Stockholders; implement a policy and procedures with regard to consideration of any director candidate recommended by stockholders; retain and terminate any search firm to be used to identify director candidates, and to approve the search firm, fees and other retention terms; and review and recommend to the Board the appropriate structure of Board Committees, Committee assignments and the Board Committee chairman.

Among the factors the Governance and Nominations Committee considers when determining persons to be nominated include whether such individuals are actively engaged in business endeavors, have an understanding of financial statements, corporate budgeting and capital structure, are familiar with the requirements of a publicly traded company, are familiar with industries relevant to our business endeavors, are willing to devote significant time to the oversight duties of the Board of Directors of a public company, and are able to promote a diversity of views based on the person's education, experience and professional employment. The Governance and Nominations Committee evaluates each individual in the context of the board as a whole, with the objective of recommending a group of persons that can best implement our business plan, perpetuate our business and represent stockholder interests. The Governance and Nominations Committee may require certain skills or attributes, such as financial or accounting experience, to meet specific board needs that arise from time to time.

The Company is of the view that the continuing service of qualified incumbents promotes stability and continuity in the board room, contributing to the ability of the Board of Directors to work as a collective body, while giving the Company the benefit of the familiarity and insight into the Company's affairs that its directors have accumulated during their tenure. Accordingly, the process of the Governance and Nominations Committee for identifying nominees reflects the Company's practice of re-nominating incumbent directors who continue to satisfy the Governance and Nominations Committee's criteria for membership on the Board of Directors, whom the Governance and Nominations Committee believes continue to make important contributions to the Board of Directors and who consent to continue their service on the Board of Directors. The Governance and Nominations Committee will identify and/or solicit recommendations for new candidates when there is no qualified and available incumbent.

The Governance and Nominations Committee will consider nominees recommended by stockholders. There are no differences in the manner in which the committee evaluates nominees for director based on whether the nominee is recommended by a stockholder. Stockholders who would like to have our Governance and Nominations Committee consider their recommendations for nominees for the position of director, should submit their recommendations, in accordance with the procedures set forth below, in writing to: Corporate Secretary, ADMA Biologics, Inc., 465 Route 17S, Ramsey, NJ 07446. For nominations, a stockholder's notice must include: (i) as to each person whom the stockholder proposes to nominate for election as a director, (A) the name, age, business address and residential address of such person, (B) the principal occupation or employment of such person, (C) the class and number of shares of stock of ADMA that are beneficially owned by such person, (D) any other information relating to such person that is required to be disclosed in solicitations of proxies for election of directors or is otherwise required by the rules and regulations of the SEC promulgated under the Exchange Act, and (E) the written consent of the nominee to be named in the proxy statement as a nominee and to serve as a director if elected and (ii) as to the stockholder giving the notice, (A) the name, business address, and residential address, as they appear on our stock transfer books, of the nominating stockholder, (B) a representation that the nominating stockholder is a stockholder of record and intends to appear in person or by proxy at the meeting to nominate the person or persons specified in the notice, (C) the class and number of shares of stock of ADMA beneficially owned by the nominating stockholder and (D) a description of all arrangements or understandings between the nominating stockholder and each nominee and any other person or persons (naming such person or persons) pursuant to which the nomination or nominations are to be made by the nominating stockholder.

CODE OF ETHICS

Our Code of Ethics and Business Conduct, or the Code, applies to all directors, officers and employees, including our principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller or persons performing similar functions, and contains the general guidelines for conducting the business of the Company. The overall purpose of the Code is to ensure compliance of general guidelines for conducting the business of the Company consistent with the understanding of Company personnel of the Company's standards of ethical business practices. The Code includes provisions relating to compliance with all laws and regulations governing its operations, compliance with Regulation FD, professional and personal use of the Company's information systems, the Company's commitment to providing a safe, orderly, diverse and tolerant work environment that is free of any discrimination or harassment, and the Company's employment practices regarding alcohol, drugs and violence prevention. All of our directors, officers and employees are expected to be familiar with the Code and to adhere to those principles and procedures set forth in the Code that apply to them. The Company has posted the Code, and will post any amendments to the Code, as well as any waivers that are required to be disclosed by the rules of the SEC, on the Company's web site at www.admabiologics.com. A copy of our Code will also be provided to any person requesting same without charge. To request a copy of our Code, please make written request to our Corporate Secretary c/o ADMA Biologics, Inc., 465 Route 17S, Ramsey, NJ 07446.

STOCKHOLDER COMMUNICATIONS

Any Shareholder or other interested party who wishes to communicate directly with the Board as a group or any individual member of the Board, including our any of independent directors, should write to: The Board of Directors, c/o ADMA Biologics, Inc., 465 Route 17S, Ramsey, NJ 07446, Attention: Corporate Secretary.

Relevant communications will be distributed to any or all directors as appropriate depending on the facts and circumstances outlined in the individual communication. In accordance with instructions from the Board, the Corporate Secretary reviews all correspondence, organizes the communications for review by the Board and distributes such communications to the full Board, to the independent directors or to one or more individual members, as appropriate. In addition, at the request of the Board, communications that do not directly relate to our Board's duties and responsibilities as directors will be excluded from distribution. Such excluded items include, among others, "spam," advertisements, mass mailings, form letters, and email campaigns that involve unduly large numbers of similar communications; solicitations for goods, services, employment or contributions; and surveys. Additionally, communications that appear to be unduly hostile, intimidating, threatening, illegal or similarly inappropriate will also be screened for omission. Any excluded communication will be made available to any director upon his or her request.

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The following table sets forth information regarding the beneficial ownership (as such term is defined in Rule 13d-3 under the Exchange Act) of our common stock as of June 27, 2013, except as noted below, by:

- each of our directors;
- each of our Named Executive Officers (as defined in Item 402(m) of Regulation S-K);
- each person, or group of affiliated persons, who is known by us to beneficially own more than 5% of our common stock; and
 - all of our directors and executive officers as a group.

Shares of our common stock subject to options, warrants, or other rights currently exercisable or exercisable within 60 days of June 27, 2013 are deemed to be beneficially owned and outstanding for purposes of computing the share ownership and percentage of the person holding such options, warrants or other rights, but are not deemed outstanding for computing the percentage of any other person. Except as indicated in the footnotes below, each holder listed below possesses sole voting and investment power with respect to their shares and such holder's address is c/o ADMA Biologics, Inc, 465 Route 17S, Ramsey, NJ 07446. An asterisk (*) denotes less than 1%. The information is not necessarily indicative of beneficial ownership for any other purpose. Percentage ownership calculations for beneficial ownership are based on 5,871,002 shares of common stock outstanding as of June 27, 2013, as adjusted for the 2013 stock dividend.

		Shares Beneficially Owned		
		Percen	t	
Name of Beneficial Owner	Number	(1)		
Dr. Jerrold B. Grossman (2)	555,753	9.37	%	
Adam S. Grossman (3)	704,220	11.70	%	
Steven A. Elms (4)	3,208,308	54.54	%	
Dov A. Goldstein, M.D. (5)	5,951	*		
Eric I. Richman (6)	18,535	*		
Bryant E. Fong (7)	1,130,431	19.23	%	
Lawrence P. Guiheen (8)	4,735	*		
Brian Lenz (9)	28,180	*		
James Mond, M.D., Ph.D. (10)	37,792	*		
All directors and executive officers as a group (9 persons)	6,190,930	91.97	%	
Owners of 5% of our common stock				
Aisling Capital II LP (11)	3,208,308	54.54	%	
Maggro, LLC (12)	495,664	8.44	%	
Hariden, LLC (13)	557,428	9.49	%	
Burrill Capital Fund IV, LP (14)	1,130,431	19.23	%	
Ayer Capital (15)	463,025	7.89	%	

^{*} Less than 1%.

- (1) Based on 5,871,002 shares of common stock outstanding.
- (2) 495,664 shares are owned by Maggro, LLC ("Maggro"). Dr. Grossman is the managing member of Maggro and the Vice Chairman of ADMA. See footnote 12. Also includes options to purchase 60,089 shares of common stock but does not include options to purchase 21,772 shares of common stock, which have not vested and will not vest within 60 days.
- (3) 557,428 shares are owned by Hariden, LLC ("Hariden"). Mr. Grossman is the managing member of Hariden as well as a director and the President and Chief Executive Officer of ADMA. See footnote 13. Also includes options to purchase 146,792 shares of common stock but does not include options to purchase 164,639 shares of common stock which have not vested and will not vest within 60 days.

- (4) Amount includes options to purchase 5,951 shares, but does not include options to purchase 10,886 shares of common stock, which have not vested and will not vest within 60 days. Amount also includes options to purchase 5,951 shares (and excludes options to purchase 10,886 shares, which have not vested and will not vest within 60 days) held by Dr. Goldstein for the benefit of Aisling. Mr. Elms is the Chairman of the ADMA Board of Directors. As a Managing Member of Aisling Partners, a control person of Aisling (see footnote 11), and as a member of the six member investment committee of Aisling's General Partner, Mr. Elms may be deemed to be the beneficial owner of shares of common stock owned of record by Aisling. Mr. Elms disclaims beneficial ownership over the shares owned of record by Aisling except to the extent of his pecuniary interest therein and as it relates to his role on the investment committee. The address for Mr. Elms is 888 Seventh Avenue, 30th Floor, New York, New York.
- (5) Amount includes options to purchase 5,951 shares, but does not include options to purchase 10,886 shares of common stock, which have not vested and will not vest within 60 days. Dr. Goldstein is a partner at Aisling (see footnote 11). The address for Dr. Goldstein is 888 Seventh Avenue, 30th Floor, New York, New York.
- (6) Amounts include options to purchase 18,535 shares of common stock but does not include options to purchase 22,609 shares of common stock, which have not vested and will not vest within 60 days. Mr. Richman is a director of ADMA.
- (7) Amount includes options to purchase 5,951 shares, but does not include options to purchase 10,886 shares, which have not vested and will not vest within 60 days. Mr. Fong is Burrill's designee on the board of directors of ADMA. He is deemed to beneficially own the common stock held by Burrill as described in footnote 14. Mr. Fong disclaims beneficial ownership of Burrill's investment in ADMA, except to the extent of his pecuniary interest therein. The address for Mr. Fong is One Embarcadero Center, Suite 2700, San Francisco, California.
- (8) Amounts include options to purchase 4,735 shares but does not include options to purchase 12,102 shares, which have not vested and will not vest within 60 days. Mr. Guiheen is a director of ADMA.
- (9) Amount includes options to purchase 28,180 shares, but does not include options to purchase 56,010 shares, which have not vested and will not vest within 60 days. Mr. Lenz is Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of ADMA.
- (10) Amount includes options to purchase 37,792 shares, but does not include options to purchase 96,913 shares, which have not vested and will not vest within 60 days. Dr. Mond is Executive Vice President and Chief Scientific and Medical Officer of ADMA.
- (11) The shares directly held by Aisling are deemed to be beneficially owned by Aisling Capital Partners, LP ("Aisling GP"), as general partner of Aisling Capital Partners, LLC ("Aisling Partners"), as general partner of Aisling GP, and each of the individual managing members of Aisling Partners. The individual managing members (collectively, the "Managers") of Aisling Partners are Dennis Purcell, Dr. Andrew Schiff and Steve Elms. Aisling GP, Aisling Partners, and the Managers may share voting and dispositive power over the shares owned of record by Aisling. The address for Aisling GP, Aisling Partners, and the Managers is 888 Seventh Avenue, 30th Floor, New York, New York. The information in the preceding sentences is based on Aisling's Schedule 13D filed with the SEC on February 22, 2012. Amount includes options to purchase 11,902 shares held by Mr. Elms and Dr. Goldstein for the benefit of Aisling, but does not include options to purchase an aggregate of 21,772 shares held by Mr. Elms and Dr. Goldstein for the benefit of Aisling, which have not vested and will not vest within 60 days. See footnotes 4 and 5.

- (12) The managing member of Maggro is Dr Jerrold B. Grossman, who is therefore deemed to be the beneficial owner of the securities held by Maggro. See also footnote 2.
- (13) The managing member of Hariden is Adam S. Grossman, who is therefore deemed to be the beneficial owner of the securities held by Hariden. See also footnote 3.
- (14) The shares directly held by Burrill are deemed to be beneficially owned by Burrill & Company (BCF IV GP), LLC ("Burrill GP"), and each of the individual managing directors of Burrill GP. The individual managing directors (collectively, the "Managers") of Burrill GP, who are members of the investment committee of Burrill GP, are G. Steven Burrill, Bryant E. Fong, Victor Hebert, Douglas Lind, David Wetherell and Joshua Zelig. Burrill GP and the Managers may share voting and dispositive power over the shares owned of record by Burrill. The address for Burrill GP and the Managers is One Embarcadero Center, Suite 2700, San Francisco, California. The information in the preceding sentences is based on Burrill's Schedule 13D filed with the SEC on February 23, 2012. Amount includes options to purchase 5,951 shares of common stock held by Mr. Fong for the benefit of Burrill, but does not include options to purchase 10,886 shares held by Mr. Fong for the benefit of Burrill, which have not vested and will not vest within 60 days. See also footnote 7.
- (15) The shares are directly held by Ayer Capital Partners Master Fund, L.P. ("Master Fund") (427,324 shares), Ayer Capital Partners Kestrel Fund, LP ("Kestrel Fund") (9,479 shares) and Epworth-Ayer Capital ("Epworth") (26,222 shares). Master Fund, Kestrel Fund and Epworth are collectively referred to as the "Funds." The investment advisor for each of the Funds is Ayer Capital Management, LP, of which Jay Venkatesan serves as managing member. Mr. Venkatesan may therefore be deemed to beneficially own the shares of common stock held by the Funds, as he holds or shares voting and dispositive power over such shares. The address for Ayer Capital Management, LP, Mr. Venkatesan and the Funds is 230 California Street, Suite 600, San Francisco, California. The information in this footnote is based on Ayer's Schedule 13G filed with the SEC on February 22, 2012.

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND DIRECTOR AND OFFICER COMPENSATION

DIRECTOR COMPENSATION

The following table sets forth the compensation paid to non-executive directors for the year ended December 31, 2012.

Name	Fees Earned or Paid in Cash (\$) (1)	Option Awards (\$) (2)	Total (\$)
Dr. Jerrold B. Grossman (3)	75,000	180,700	255,700
Steven A. Elms (4)	20,000	90,400	110,400
Dov A. Goldstein, M.D. (4)	30,000	90,400	120,400
Eric I. Richman	35,000	180,700	215,700
Bryant E. Fong (5)	20,000	90,400	110,400
Lawrence P. Guiheen (6)	15,000	91,500	106,500

- (1) The amounts reflected in this column represent the cash fees earned by non-executive directors for services during 2012. Fees earned are based on membership on the Board, committee membership and committee leadership positions. Of the amounts shown, 50% were paid in 2012 and 50% in 2013, except for Mr. Guiheen, who received the full amount in 2013, and Dr. Grossman, who received \$25,000 in 2012, \$25,000 in 2013 and an additional \$25,000 cash payment in 2013. Please refer to our general policy on compensation of the members of our Board below in the section entitled "General Policy Regarding Compensation of Directors."
- (2) The amounts in this column represent the aggregate grant date fair value for stock option awards issued during 2012 computed in accordance with FAS ASC Topic 718. Please see footnote (2) to the Summary Compensation Table below for relevant assumptions made. As of December 31, 2012, the aggregate number of option awards outstanding (vested and unvested) for Dr. Grossman was 81,861, for Mr. Elms was 16,837, for Dr. Goldstein was 16,837, for Mr. Richman was 41,144, for Mr. Fong was 16,837 and for Mr. Guiheen was 16,837.
- (3) Amount also reflects an additional \$25,000 cash payment made in 2013 for services rendered in 2012.
- (4) Board fees and option grants paid to Mr. Elms and Dr. Goldstein are assigned to Aisling.
- (5) Mr. Fong joined our Board in February 2012. Board fees and option grants paid to Mr. Fong are assigned to Burrill.
- (6) Mr. Guiheen joined our Board in July 2012.

Prior to the merger, it had been ADMA's policy to pay Mr. Richman \$2,000 per Board meeting attended. On February 8, 2008, ADMA granted Mr. Richman options to purchase 2,800 shares at an exercise price of \$2.68, which vested over four years. On January 22, 2009, ADMA granted Mr. Richman options to purchase 4,668 shares at an exercise price of \$1.35, which were fully vested on the date of grant. Exercise price and number of shares underlying the options have been adjusted to reflect the 1-for-6.8 share reverse split in 2012. On April 4, 2012, ADMA granted Mr. Richman options to purchase 33,676 shares of common stock at an exercise price of \$7.56, which vest over four years with 25% vesting on April 4, 2013, the first anniversary of the date of grant, and the remaining 75% vesting pro rata over the next 36 months.

Prior to April 4, 2012, Dr. Grossman, Mr. Grossman, Mr. Elms and Dr. Goldstein had not been paid any compensation for their services on the Board of ADMA. On April 4, 2012, ADMA granted Dr. Grossman options to purchase 33,676 shares of common stock and each of Mr. Elms, Dr. Goldstein and Mr. Fong options to purchase 16,837 shares of common stock, each at an exercise price of \$7.56 and vesting over four years with 25% vesting on April 4, 2013, the first anniversary of the date of grant, and the remaining 75% vesting pro rata over the next 36 months. On July 17, 2012, in connection with his appointment to the Board, Lawrence Guiheen was also granted options to purchase 16,837 shares of common stock pursuant to the same terms (with initial vesting occurring on July 17, 2013, the first anniversary of the date of grant). Our directors have been, and will continue to be, reimbursed for the reasonable out-of-pocket costs incurred by them in connection with travel to and from Board and committee meetings. Such reimbursements did not amount to \$10,000 or more for any one of them in 2012.

General Policy Regarding Compensation of Directors

ADMA expects to pay its non-executive Vice Chairman, Dr. Jerrold B. Grossman, annual director fees of \$50,000, subject to an additional payment of \$25,000 per year at the discretion of the Board. The Board exercised such discretion in favor of Dr. Grossman in January 2012 with respect to 2012 services.

On June 19, 2012, the Board approved a Board compensation program pursuant to which each director of the Company will be paid a cash retainer equal to \$20,000 payable on an annual basis immediately following the date of the Company's annual meeting; the Chairman of the Board's Audit Committee will be paid \$15,000 (in addition to any amounts payable for service on the Board), payable on an annual basis immediately following the date of the Company's annual meeting; the Chairman of the Board's Compensation Committee and the Chairman of the Board's Governance and Nominations Committee each will be paid \$10,000 (in addition to any amounts payable for service on the Board), payable on an annual basis immediately following the date of the Company's annual meeting; and each Board member will be granted stock purchase options on an annual basis following the date of the Company's 2007 Employee Stock Option Plan. On August 7, 2012, the Board amended its compensation program to provide for the disbursement of 50% of annual Board and Committee fees on January 1 and 50% on July 1 of each year.

Our sole director prior to the February 2012 merger, Mr. Arnold P. Kling, did not receive any compensation from us during the fiscal years ended June 30, 2010 and 2011. Information regarding compensation for those of our directors who are also employees is set forth in the Executive Compensation – Summary Compensation Table below.

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

The biography of our President and Chief Executive Officer, Adam S. Grossman, appears under "Proposal 2 - Election of Directors - Nominees."

Brian Lenz, 41 – Chief Financial Officer. Mr. Lenz joined us as Chief Financial Officer on May 1, 2012. Mr. Lenz was previously at CorMedix Inc., a developmental-stage pharmaceutical and medical device company, where he held the position of Chief Financial Officer from February 2010 and Chief Operating Officer and Chief Financial Officer from January 2012. Prior to joining CorMedix, Mr. Lenz was CFO of Arno Therapeutics from July 2008 to February 2010, CFO of VioQuest Pharmaceuticals from April 2004 to June 2008, Controller of Chiral Quest, Inc., a subsidiary of VioQuest Pharmaceuticals, from October 2003 to March 2004, Controller of Smiths Detection from July 2000 to October 2003, and senior auditor at KPMG, LLP from October 1998 to July 2000. Mr. Lenz received a B.S. from Rider University, an M.B.A. from Saint Joseph's University and is a licensed Certified Public Accountant.

James Mond, M.D., Ph.D., 67 – Chief Scientific and Medical Officer. Dr. Mond joined us as Chief Scientific and Medical Officer on July 18, 2012. Dr. Mond was most recently Chief Scientific Officer and Executive Vice President at Biosynexus, where he was responsible for the preclinical and clinical development of three drug candidates from December 1999 through June 2011. Biosynexus engaged in immunological and non-immunologic approaches to treat or prevent staphylococcus infections. Dr. Mond also functioned as its Chief Medical Officer and had extensive involvement with the Food and Drug Administration in designing clinical studies. While at Biosynexus Dr. Mond served as Chief Medical Officer for a Phase III clinical trial that was run in 93 neonatal intensive care units in Europe and North America. Prior to that time, he was professor of Medicine, Rheumatology and Immunology at the Uniformed Services University of the Health Sciences in Bethesda, Maryland, actively practicing internal medicine, rheumatology and teaching medical students. Dr. Mond's lab invented a vaccine technology that was licensed to GlaxoSmithKline and is currently the basis of a number of pediatric vaccines that are commercialized around the world. Dr. Mond also led the laboratory of Immunology at the University and authored 168 papers published in peer reviewed scientific journals and 20 invited articles and book chapters. He has over 20 issued patents in the area of vaccines. Dr. Mond received his M.D and Ph.D. from the New York University Medical School.

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Summary Compensation Table

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, all of the compensation awarded to, earned by or paid to (i) each individual serving as ADMA's principal executive officer during our last completed fiscal year; and (ii) each other individual that served as ADMA's executive officer at the conclusion of the fiscal year ended December 31, 2012 and who received in excess of \$100,000 in compensation during such fiscal year collectively referred to as the named executive officers.

Edgar Filing: ADMA BIOLOGICS, INC. - Form PRE 14A

Name and Principal Position	Year	Salary]	Bonus (1)	(Stock Options (2)	Total
Adam S. Grossman	2012	\$ 332,692	\$	100,000	\$	1,441,500	\$ 1,874,192
Director, President and Chief Executive Officer (3)	2011	\$ 218,269	\$	50,000	\$	-	\$ 268,269
Dr. James Mond	2012	\$ 115,000	\$	52,000	\$	729,900	\$ 896,900
Chief Scientific and Medical Officer (4)	2011	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -
Brian Lenz	2012	\$ 168,365	\$	77,250	\$	450,200	\$ 695,815
Chief Financial Officer (5)	2011	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -

- (1) Reflects bonuses for 2012, which were paid in March 2013. The 2011 bonus for Mr. Grossman was paid in February 2012 in connection with Mr. Grossman's new employment agreement with respect to service provided in 2011.
- (2) The amount reflected in the table represents the aggregate grant-date fair value of options computed in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 718 (formerly FAS 123R). We estimate the fair value of each option on the grant date using the Black-Scholes model with the following assumptions: To determine the risk-free interest rate, we utilized the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of grant with a term consistent with the expected term of our awards. The expected term of the options granted is in accordance with Staff Accounting Bulletin 107 which is based the average between vesting term and contractual term. The expected dividend yield reflects our current and expected future policy for dividends on our common stock. The expected stock price volatility for our stock options was calculated by examining historical volatilities for similar publicly traded industry peers, since we do not have any trading history for our common stock. We will continue to analyze the expected stock price volatility and expected term assumptions as historical data for our common stock becomes available. We have not experienced forfeitures of stock options and as such, has not established a forfeiture rate. Since the stock options currently outstanding are primarily held by our senior management and directors, we will continue to evaluate the effects of such future potential forfeitures, as they may arise, to evaluate our estimated forfeiture rate. The material terms of the options held are described in the footnotes to the Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal-Year End table.

- (3) Mr. Grossman served as President and Chief Operating Officer of our predecessor company beginning in 2010 and through October 2011. He has served as our President and Chief Executive Officer since October 2011.
- (4) Dr. Mond joined us as Chief Scientific and Medical Officer in July 2012.
- (5) Mr. Lenz joined us as Chief Financial Officer in April 2012.

Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End

The following table sets forth information regarding each unexercised option held by each of the named executive officers as of December 31, 2012.

	Option Awards (1)					
Name	Number of Securities Underlying Unexercised Options Exercisable	Number of Securities Underlying Unexercised Options Unexercisable	Stock Option Exercise Price	Stock Option Expiration Date		
Adam S. Grossman Director, President						
and Chief Executive	42,021	-	\$ 2.68	7/16/2017		
Officer (2)	109,447	159,963	\$ 7.56	2/13/2022		
Dr. James Mond						
Chief Scientific and						
Medical Officer (3)	15,527	119,718	\$ 7.56	7/18/2022		
Brian Lenz						
Chief Financial						
Officer (4)	14,265	69,925	\$ 7.56	4/30/2022		

- (1) Gives effect to the 1-for-6.8 share reverse split in 2012 and a 1:1 share exchange in the February 2012 merger. Furthermore, gives effect to the 1.27-for-1 stock split effected by the means of a 0.27-for-1 stock dividend on April 4, 2013.
- (2) Mr. Grossman served as President and Chief Operating Officer of our predecessor company beginning in 2010 and through October 2011. He has served as our President and Chief Executive Officer since October 2011. Amounts reflect a February 11, 2008 option grant with respect to 42,021 shares, vesting over four years, subject to accelerated vesting as a result of change of control and termination of employment. Exercise price and number of shares underlying the options have been adjusted to reflect the 1-for-6.8 share reverse split in 2012. Amounts also reflect a February 13, 2012 option grant with respect to 269,410 shares, vesting over four years, with 25% vesting immediately and the remaining 75% vesting in equal monthly installments over the following 48 months of continued employment, subject to accelerated vesting upon a change of control and termination of employment.

- (3) Dr. Mond joined us as Chief Scientific and Medical Officer in July 2012. Amounts also reflect a July 18, 2012 option grant with respect to 134,705 shares, vesting over four years, with 25% vesting on the first anniversary of the grant date and the remaining 75% vesting in equal monthly installments over the following 36 months, subject to accelerated vesting upon a change of control and termination of employment.
- (4) Mr. Lenz joined us as Chief Financial Officer in April 2012. Amount reflects a May 1, 2012 option grant with respect to 84,190 shares, vesting over four years, with 25% vesting on the first anniversary of the grant date and the remaining 75% vesting in equal monthly installments over the following 36 months, subject to accelerated vesting upon a change of control and termination of employment.

Agreements with Executive Officers

President and Chief Executive Officer

In February 2012, we entered into a new employment agreement with our President and Chief Executive Officer, Adam S. Grossman, which has an initial term of three years, with automatic three year renewal periods unless notice is provided 90 days in advance. The employment agreement provides that Mr. Grossman (i) will initially be paid \$350,000 annually beginning on the date on which the February 2012 merger closed, referred to as the Effective Date; (ii) is eligible for an annual cash bonus, the target of which is \$100,000, based upon the attainment of certain performance objectives mutually agreed to by the Board of Directors and Mr. Grossman; and (iii) is eligible to participate in our standard benefits package. In addition, pursuant to the employment agreement, options to purchase 269,410 shares of common stock at an exercise price of \$7.56 were granted to Mr. Grossmann. All options granted to Mr. Grossman were issued under our stock option plan and vest over a four year period, with 25% of the options vesting on the Effective Date, and the remaining 75% vesting in equal monthly installments over the following 48 months of continued employment (full vesting on the fourth anniversary of the Effective Date), subject to accelerated vesting (i) upon a "change of control" (as defined in the agreement) of the Company of all options if Mr. Grossman is terminated by the Company or its successor for any reason other than cause or by Mr. Grossman for "good reason" (as defined in the agreement) immediately preceding or within two years thereafter and (ii) of that portion of the options that would have vested over the one year period following the date of termination upon a termination of employment by the Company without cause or by Mr. Grossman for good reason or as a result of death or disability. Mr. Grossman also received a bonus in connection with his 2011 performance, including in connection with the February 2012 private placement and merger, of \$50,000 on the date on which the merger closed. We were obligated to reimburse Mr. Grossman for up to \$10,000 in legal expenses incurred in connection with the employment agreement.

The employment agreement also provides that Mr. Grossman cannot, directly or indirectly, in any capacity, provide services to any person or entity which competes with the Company, unless he obtains our prior written consent for a period of 12 months following his termination.

The employment agreement furthermore provides that, in the event (i) that Mr. Grossman is terminated by the Company "without cause" (as such term is defined under the employment agreement), (ii) that Mr. Grossman resigns for "good reason" (as such term is defined under the employment agreement), or (iii) of any termination resulting from a "change of control" (as defined in the agreement) in which the existing employment agreement is not assumed by the successor to the Company, he would be entitled to (A) a severance payment equal to one year base salary payable in 12 monthly, equal installments after termination (lump sum if immediately preceding or within 24 months of a change of control), (B) prior year bonus (if unpaid) and a pro rata bonus for year of termination (calculated as if 50% of the target had been met for the year of termination) and (C) one year of additional vestings on equity incentives then granted to Mr. Grossman or all remaining vestings if such termination is immediately preceding or within 2 years following a change of control.

Chief Financial Officer

On April 30, 2012, in connection with Mr. Lenz's appointment as our Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, we entered into an employment agreement with Mr. Lenz. Pursuant to the employment agreement, Mr. Lenz will serve as our Vice President and Chief Financial Officer for an initial term of three years, which term will extend automatically for additional three year periods unless appropriate notice is given by one of the parties. Mr. Lenz will receive an annual base salary of \$257,500, and will be eligible for annual bonus payments of up to 30% of his base salary, based upon the achievement of certain milestones as established annually by our Chief Executive Officer and Mr. Lenz and approved by the Compensation Committee.

Pursuant to his employment agreement, if a Change in Control (as defined under the employment agreement) occurs and the successor to the Company does not assume the employment agreement or within 12 months following such Change in Control Mr. Lenz is terminated Without Cause (as defined under the employment agreement) or Mr. Lenz resigns for Good Reason (as defined under the employment agreement), Mr. Lenz or his estate, as applicable, will receive his base salary, health insurance benefits and any accrued but unpaid benefits for a period of twelve months and all of his unvested stock options shall immediately become fully vested and exercisable from the date of Mr. Lenz's termination. If we terminate Mr. Lenz as a result of his death, Mr. Lenz or his estate, as applicable, will receive his base salary for 60 days. If we terminate Mr. Lenz for Cause (as defined under the employment agreement), if Mr. Lenz terminates his employment other than for Good Reason, or if Mr. Lenz's employment terminates by expiration of the term of the employment agreement, Mr. Lenz will receive any salary and benefits earned and unpaid to the date of termination. If we terminate Mr. Lenz for reasons other than those stated above or Mr. Lenz terminates his employment for Good Reason, Mr. Lenz will receive his salary and benefits for a period of time ending on the date that is six months from the date of termination, except that such health benefits shall cease upon the earlier to occur of the expiration of such six month period or the date upon which Mr. Lenz begins regular, full-time employment with a third party and is eligible to commence health insurance coverage. The employment agreement also contains certain noncompete and non-solicitation provisions effective during the period Mr. Lenz receives termination benefits under the employment agreement, if any, as well as standard confidentiality provisions.

Additionally, on May 1, 2012, pursuant to the terms of his employment agreement, Mr. Lenz was issued an option to purchase 84,190 shares of our common stock at an exercise price of \$7.56 per share, which is equal to the fair market value of one share of our common stock on the date of grant. Such option will vest in over a four year period as follows: an initial 25% of the stock options will become exercisable on May 1, 2013; and the remaining stock options will become exercisable in equal monthly installment of the total remaining number of shares covered by the stock options over the following 36 months.

Chief Scientific and Medical Officer

On July 17, 2012, we appointed James Mond, M.D., Ph.D. as our Chief Scientific and Medical Officer, effective July 18, 2012.

On July 18, 2012, we entered into an employment agreement with Dr. Mond. Pursuant to the employment agreement, Dr. Mond will serve as our Executive Vice President, Chief Scientific and Medical Officer for an initial term of three years, which term will extend automatically for additional three year periods unless appropriate notice is given by one of the parties. Dr. Mond will receive an annual base salary of \$260,000, and will be eligible for annual bonus payments of up to 20% of his base salary, based upon the achievement of certain milestones as established annually by our Chief Executive Officer and Dr. Mond and approved by the Compensation Committee.

Pursuant to the employment agreement, if a Change in Control (as defined under the employment agreement) occurs and the successor to the Company does not assume the employment agreement or within 12 months following such Change in Control, Dr. Mond is terminated Without Cause (as defined under the employment agreement) or Dr. Mond resigns for Good Reason (as defined under the employment agreement), Dr. Mond or his estate, as applicable, will receive his base salary, health insurance benefits and any accrued but unpaid benefits for a period of twelve months and all of his unvested stock options shall immediately become fully vested and exercisable from the date of Dr. Mond's termination. If we terminate Dr. Mond as a result of his death, his estate will receive his base salary for 60 days. If we terminate Dr. Mond for Cause (as defined under the employment agreement), if Dr. Mond terminates his employment other than for Good Reason, or if Dr. Mond's employment terminates by expiration of the term of the employment agreement, Dr. Mond will receive any salary and benefits earned and unpaid to the date of termination. If we terminate Dr. Mond for reasons other than those stated above or Dr. Mond terminates his employment for Good Reason, Dr. Mond will receive his salary and benefits for a period of time ending on the date that is six months from the date of termination, except that such health benefits shall cease upon the earlier to occur of the expiration of such six month period or the date upon which Dr. Mond begins regular, full-time employment with a third party and is eligible to commence health insurance coverage. The employment agreement also contains certain non-compete and non-solicitation provisions effective during the period Dr. Mond receives termination benefits under the employment agreement, if any, as well as standard confidentiality provisions.

In connection with his appointment, the Board approved the grant to Dr. Mond of options to purchase 134,705 shares of our common stock at an exercise price of \$7.56 per share, which is equal to the value of our common stock on the date of grant. The options will vest over a four year period as follows: 25% of the options will become exercisable on July 18, 2013, with the remaining options becoming exercisable in equal monthly installments over the following 36 months. The options are subject to approval by our stockholders of an amendment to the Company's 2007 Employee Stock Option Plan, which would increase the number of shares of common stock reserved for issuance under such plan.

EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN

2007 Employee Stock Option Plan

In July 2007, the stockholders of our predecessor company approved the 2007 Employee Stock Option Plan (as amended), or the 2007 Plan, which provides for the granting of incentive and non-qualified stock options to our officers and employees. Additionally, the 2007 Plan authorizes the granting of non-qualified stock options to our directors and to any independent consultants. The Board of Directors in conjunction with management determines who receives awards, the vesting conditions of which are generally four years, and the exercise price of which may be no less than the fair market value of the common stock. Options may have a maximum term of no more than 10 years. Net issue exercise of options is permitted with the consent of the Board. We assumed the 2007 Plan in the February 2012 merger.

After an increase in authorized shares under the 2007 Plan in connection with the February 2012 merger and again in November 2012, and grants of options to purchase an aggregate of 138,183 shares made on April 4, 2012 (the director grants of which are described under "Director Compensation" above), 84,190 shares made on May 1, 2012 to Brian Lenz, 16,837 shares made on July 17, 2012 to Lawrence Guiheen, and 134,705 shares made on July 18, 2012 to James Mond, we currently have options to purchase 774,798 shares of common stock issued and outstanding under the 2007 Plan and have reserved for future issuance under the 2007 Plan an additional 128,426 shares of common stock.

As indicated above, on November 19, 2012, our stockholders approved an amendment to the 2007 Plan which provided for an increase in the maximum aggregate number of shares of common stock that may be granted under the plan to 903,224.

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

Since January 1, 2011 to the date of this proxy statement there has not been any transaction or series of transactions to which we were or are a party in which the amount involved exceeded or exceeds \$120,000 and in which any director, executive officer, holder of more than 5% of any class of our voting securities or any member of the immediate family of any of the foregoing persons had or will have a direct or indirect material interest. We believe the transactions set forth below were executed on terms no less favorable to us than we could have obtained from unaffiliated third parties.

Our board is responsible for reviewing and approving all material transactions with any related party on a continuing basis. Related parties can include any of our directors or officers, holders of 5% or more of our voting securities and their immediate family members. We may not enter into a related person transaction unless our board has reviewed and approved such transaction.

SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT AND OTHER ARRANGEMENTS

Our executive offices are located in approximately 4,200 square feet of space in Ramsey, New Jersey. Currently we operate under a shared services agreement with Areth, LLC for the office, warehouse space and related services and have the ability to cancel this agreement upon 30 days' notice. Areth, LLC is a company controlled by Dr. Jerrold B. Grossman, our Vice Chairman, and we pay monthly fees for the use of such office space and for other information technology, general warehousing and administrative services. Rent under the shared services agreement is \$8,037 per month. Rent expense for our previous facility in Hackensack amounted to \$96,448 for each of the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2012, respectively.

We owed deferred rent to Areth, LLC in the amount of \$72,336 as of December 31, 2011 and an additional \$8,037 as of February 13, 2012 for a total of \$80,373. These amounts were for office space rent and services previously rendered and were paid out of the proceeds from the February 2012 private placement. Technomed Inc. provides certain services pursuant to the shared services agreement between the Company and Areth, LLC. Technomed Inc. is owned by Adam S. Grossman and Dr. Jerrold B. Grossman as well as their family members. In addition, the Company owed Eric Richman deferred director fees of \$8,000, which were paid out of the proceeds from the February 2012 private placement.

We maintain deposits and other accounts at Pascack Bankcorp, a bank of which Dr. Grossman serves as a director and which is approximately 5%-owned by members of the Grossman family.

THE MERGER

On February 13, 2012, we entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger, or the Merger Agreement, with ADMA Biologics, Inc., a privately-held Delaware corporation, or Former ADMA, and ADMA Acquisition Sub, Inc., a Delaware corporation and our wholly-owned subsidiary, or Acquisition Sub. Upon the closing of the merger transaction contemplated under the Merger Agreement, or the Merger, Acquisition Sub was merged with and into Former ADMA, and Former ADMA, as the surviving corporation in the Merger, became our wholly-owned subsidiary. Our corporate name was changed from R&R Acquisition VI, Inc. to ADMA Biologics, Inc. and the name of Former ADMA was changed to ADMA Plasma Biologics, Inc.

Prior to the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement with Former ADMA, there were no material relationships between us and Former ADMA, or any of our and their respective affiliates, directors or officers, or any associates of our and their respective directors or officers.

In connection with the Merger and pursuant to the terms of the Merger Agreement:

- all of the then issued and outstanding shares of Former ADMA's common stock, including the common stock issued in the 2012 Financing (as defined below under "2012 Financing") and including the shares of Former ADMA's Series A preferred stock, which were converted into Former ADMA's common stock immediately prior to and as part of the Merger, were automatically exchanged into 5,843,613 shares of our common stock at a 1:1 exchange ratio;
- all warrants, options and other rights to purchase or acquire shares of Former ADMA's common stock outstanding immediately prior to the Merger, including the Placement Agent Warrants (as defined below) and including the additional options granted to Adam S. Grossman under his new employment agreement, were converted into warrants, options or other rights, as the case may be, to purchase an aggregate of 486,893 shares of our common stock at the same exercise prices; and
- •3,107,648 of the 3,175,000 shares of our common stock held by our stockholders immediately prior to the Merger were canceled such that these stockholders were left owning 67,352 shares of our common stock, not including the 111,587 shares issuable upon exercise of the Placement Agent Warrants held by an affiliate of one of such stockholders and certain of its employees.

Immediately prior to the Merger and the transactions described above, (i) 3,386,454 shares of Series A Preferred Stock of Former ADMA were converted into 14,279,559 shares of Former ADMA's common stock after giving effect to cumulative anti-dilution adjustments and accrued dividends, and 4,835,224 shares of Former ADMA's Series A Preferred Stock issued in December 2011 upon the conversion of convertible notes were converted into 6,140,734 shares of Former ADMA's common stock and (ii) the shares of common stock of Former ADMA were reverse split at a ratio of 1-for-6.8 (the "Reverse Split").

As part of the Merger, we assumed certain of Former ADMA's obligations under an investors' rights agreement, dated July 17, 2007, by and among Former ADMA and its shareholders (the "Investors' Rights Agreement"), assumed Former ADMA's obligations under the Securities Purchase Agreement (as defined under "- Recent Financings - 2012 Financing" below), and assumed Former ADMA's 2007 Employee Stock Option Plan.

CHANGE IN MANAGEMENT

In connection with the Merger, our board of directors was reconstituted by the resignation of Mr. Arnold P. Kling from his role as our sole director and the appointment of Steven A. Elms, Dov A. Goldstein, Jerrold B. Grossman, Adam S. Grossman, Eric I. Richman and Bryant E. Fong as directors (all of whom except for Mr. Fong were directors of Former ADMA immediately prior to the Merger). Bryant Fong is the designee of Burrill, Steven Elms is the designee of Aisling and Dr. Jerrold B. Grossman is the designee of Jerrold and Adam Grossman and their related entities (the "Grossman Group"). Burrill, Aisling and the Grossman Group were the lead investors (the "Lead Investors") in the 2012 Financing (defined below). Each of the Lead Investors is entitled to designate one nominee to our board of directors for as long as it owns 50% of the shares of common stock that it received in the Merger in exchange for the shares of Former ADMA's common stock that it owned immediately following the closing of the 2012 Financing. Our executive management team was also reconstituted following the resignation of Mr. Kling as our President and Mr. Kirk M. Warshaw as our Chief Financial Officer and Secretary, and Adam S. Grossman was appointed our President and Chief Executive Officer. On April 30, 2012, the Board ADMA appointed Brian Lenz as the Company's Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, effective May 1, 2012. On July 17, 2012, Lawrence P.

Guiheen was appointed to our Board. On July 18, 2012, James Mond, M.D., Ph.D., joined us as our Chief Scientific and Medical Officer.

RECENT FINANCINGS

Convertible Notes

In 2009, 2010 and 2011, we issued senior secured convertible promissory notes to significant stockholders, as further detailed in the table below. The notes provided that the outstanding principal and interest under the notes would be due and payable upon the earliest to occur of: (i) December 31, 2011 (as extended by amendment); (ii) the date on which the Company would consummate a preferred stock financing in which the gross proceeds to the Company totaled at least \$10,000,000 ("Qualified Financing"); and (iii) the occurrence of an Event of Default (as defined in the notes), the first of these three events to occur referred to as the "Maturity Date." Interest accrued on the outstanding principal at the rate stated in the table below and was payable on the Maturity Date. The notes provided that in the Qualified Financing, the unpaid principal and accrued interest on the notes would automatically convert into the preferred stock issued in such Qualified Financing at a price per share equal to the lesser of (A) the price per share paid by the investors in the Qualified Financing or (B) the conversion price listed in the table below.

In December 2011, all then-outstanding senior secured convertible promissory notes were converted into 4,835,224 shares of Series A Preferred Stock in accordance with their terms. No such notes remain outstanding.

Non-Convertible Notes

In 2011, we issued senior secured promissory notes to significant stockholders, as further detailed in the table below. The notes stated that the outstanding principal and interest under them would be due and payable upon the earliest of (such date is referred to as the "Maturity Date") (i) December 31, 2011 (extended by amendment to March 31, 2012 with respect to \$250,000 in aggregate principal amount of such notes); or (ii) the occurrence of an Event of Default (as defined in the notes). Interest accrued on the outstanding principal at the rate stated below and was payable on the Maturity Date. In an Event of a Default, the interest rate stated on the notes would have been increased by three percent (3%) per annum. The notes were collateralized by all of our assets.

The notes also stated that they would be repaid prior to the Maturity Date upon (i) the receipt by Former ADMA of funds from the sale of plasma inventory of Former ADMA or its subsidiary; (ii) Former ADMA's sale of any of its securities in a public offering or (ii) a Change of Control (as defined in the notes).

Senior secured promissory notes in the aggregate principal amount of \$400,000 were repaid prior to the Merger. Senior secured promissory notes in the aggregate principal amount of \$250,000 (plus \$12,740 in accrued interest) were invested in the 2012 Financing by the holders of the notes in exchange for shares of Former ADMA's common stock. No such notes remain outstanding.

Warrants

In connection with the issuance of certain of the above notes, we issued common stock purchase warrants expiring ten years from the date of issue to existing common and preferred stockholders at an exercise price of \$0.06 per share. Such warrants vested immediately and could be exercised at any time up to the expiration date. The warrants were exercised for shares of Former ADMA common stock prior to the Merger.

Summary Table

The amounts listed for the investors below were the largest amounts of principal outstanding for those investors since the issuance of the notes. None of the notes remain outstanding. In the table below, "Aisling" refers to Aisling Capital II, L.P., "Maggro" refers to Maggro, LLC and "Hariden" refers to Hariden, LLC. The managing members of the control person of Aisling include our Chairman Steven Elms. Our Vice Chairman Dr. Jerrold B. Grossman is the managing member of Maggro. Our President and Chief Executive Officer Adam S. Grossman is the managing member of Hariden.

Issue Date	Security	Principal Amount and Investors	Interest Rate	Interest paid in 2010	Conversion Price	Convertible Into	Warrants Issued
August 2009	Senior Secured Convertible Promissory Notes	\$2,500,000 (Aisling: \$2,075,000 Maggro: \$212,500 Hariden: \$212,500)	9%		\$ 15.24941	Preferred A-1	
December 2009		\$2,500,000 (Aisling: \$2,075,000 Maggro: \$212,500 Hariden: \$212,500)	9%		\$ 15.24941	Preferred A-1	
June 2010		\$1,800,000 (Aisling: \$1,695,000 Maggro: \$52,500 Hariden: \$52,500)	12%		\$ 13.55240	Preferred A-2	66,967
December 2010		\$500,000 (Aisling: \$500,000)	10%		\$ 13.55240	Preferred A-2	
February 2011		\$300,000 (Maggro: \$150,000 Hariden: \$150,000)	10%		\$ 13.55240	Preferred A-2	
May 2011		\$250,000 (Aisling: \$212,500 Maggro: \$18,750 Hariden: \$18,750)	10%		13.55240	Preferred A-2	

Edgar Filing: ADMA BIOLOGICS, INC. - Form PRE 14A

				Preferred	
June 2011		\$300,000 (Aisling: \$249,000 Maggro: \$25,500 Hariden: \$25,500)	10%	13.55240A-2	
	Senior Secured				
August 2011	Promissory Notes	\$250,000 (Aisling: \$200,000 Maggro: \$25,000 Hariden: \$25,000)	10%	N/AN/A	5,857
September 2011		\$100,000 (Maggro: \$50,000 Hariden: \$50,000)	18%	N/AN/A	
October 2011		\$100,000 (Maggro: \$50,000 Hariden: \$50,000)	18%	N/AN/A	
December 2011		\$200,000 (Aisling: \$100,000 Maggro: \$50,000 Hariden: \$50,000)	18%	N/AN/A	

2012 Financing

In connection with, and immediately prior to the closing of the Merger, Former ADMA completed a private placement (the "2012 Financing") of 2,321,723 shares of Former ADMA's common stock at a price per share of \$7.56 to accredited investors, for gross proceeds to ADMA of \$17,550,029 pursuant to a securities purchase agreement, dated as of February 13, 2012 (the "Securities Purchase Agreement"). The 2012 Financing closed on February 13, 2012. In lieu of repayment of senior secured promissory notes in the aggregate principal amount of \$250,000 (plus \$12,740 in accrued interest), the aggregate amount of unpaid principal and interest on the notes was invested by the holders of such notes in the 2012 Financing in exchange for shares of Former ADMA's common stock. The net cash proceeds from the 2012 Financing, after the payment of all expenses related to the 2012 Financing and the Merger, including legal, printing, travel, the Placement Agent's cash fee and expense reimbursement and miscellaneous, were approximately \$15.3 million, not including in such proceeds the senior secured promissory notes that were satisfied in exchange for shares of Former ADMA's common stock in the 2012 Financing.

Pursuant to the terms of the Securities Purchase Agreement, for a period ending on the earlier to occur of (a) 18 months following the closing of the 2012 Financing or (b) such date that we have sold in one or more transactions (other than exempt issuances as defined in the agreement) securities having an aggregate purchase price of at least \$5 million, if we sell any common stock or common stock equivalents for a price less than \$7.56 (a "Dilutive Issuance"), each investor in the 2012 Financing will be given the right to subscribe, for \$0.01 per share, for such number of additional shares of common stock equal to (x) the total subscription amount paid by the investor in the 2012 Financing divided by the price per share of common stock paid (or payable per share of common stock in the case of common stock equivalents) by investors in connection with the Dilutive Issuance, less (y) the total number of shares of common stock purchased by such investor at the closing of the 2012 Financing and any such additional shares of common stock acquired under this right. We must use commercially reasonable efforts to complete a financing transaction pursuant to which we would sell common stock or common stock equivalents resulting in gross proceeds of at least \$5 million within 18 months of the closing of the 2012 Financing (the "First Follow-On Financing").

Burrill, Aisling, and the Grossman Group, which we collectively refer to as the "Lead Investors," purchased 1,124,480, 582,085 and 145,522 shares of Former ADMA's common stock, respectively, for approximately \$8,500,000, \$4,400,000 and \$1,100,000, respectively. \$262,740 in consideration paid by Aisling and the Grossman Group was in the form of secured promissory notes in lieu of cash. ADMA reimbursed the Lead Investors for their reasonable costs (including legal fees and expenses) of \$38,184 in connection with the 2012 Financing. The Lead Investors, and Former ADMA's officers and directors, agreed not to sell, transfer or otherwise dispose of any of their common stock or securities convertible, exercisable or exchangeable for common stock for a period of 180 days following the closing of the 2012 Financing. In addition, with respect to any Lead Investor, until such time that such Lead Investor owns less than 50% of the shares of common stock that it received in the Merger in exchange for the shares of common stock that it owned immediately following the closing of the 2012 Financing, if we propose to offer any shares of its equity securities, or securities or debentures exchangeable for or convertible into additional shares of its equity securities for the purpose of financing its business (other than shares issued to employees, directors and consultants in the form of stock or options, shares issued upon exercise, exchange or conversion of any securities issued in the 2012 Financing or outstanding as of the date of the Securities Purchase Agreement, shares issued pursuant to strategic agreements, shares offered to the public pursuant to an underwritten public offering, or other customary exclusions), the Company will offer such Lead Investor the right to participate in any such offering on the same terms and conditions otherwise available to investors therein, to the extent of an amount at least equal to their beneficial ownership percentage at the time of such offer.

In connection with the 2012 Financing and the Merger, we agreed, pursuant to a registration rights agreement, dated as of February 13, 2012 (the "Registration Rights Agreement"), to register on a registration statement (the "Investor Registration Statement") the resale of the shares of common stock issued in the Merger in exchange for the shares of common stock issued in the 2012 Financing and the shares of common stock owned by our pre-Merger stockholders, as well as the resale of the shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of the warrants issued to the placement agent and its designees in the Merger in exchange for the Placement Agent Warrants (as defined below). Such registration statement was declared effective on August 13, 2012.

We refer to the securities the resale of which is required to be registered on the Investor Registration Statement as the "Registrable Securities." If, among other events, the Investor Registration ceases to remain effective for more than 10 consecutive trading days or any 15 trading days during any 12-month period, we are required to pay in cash to the investors in the 2012 Financing an amount per month equal to one percent of the investors' subscription amount for Registrable Securities still held by the investors, until the Investor Registration Statement is filed, declared effective or continues to be effective (as the case may be). This payment is subject to a maximum of (i) one percent of the investors' subscription amount for Registrable Securities still held by the investors if we are diligently using our best efforts to have the Investor Registration Statement declared effective and the delays associated with the effectiveness of the Investor Registration Statement are the result of either continuing comments from or delays in reviewing by the SEC and (ii) ten percent of the investors' subscription amount for Registrable Securities still held by the investors in all other cases.

We agreed to make such filings as are necessary to keep the Investor Registration Statement effective until the date on which all of the Registrable Securities have been sold or are saleable pursuant to Rule 144 ("Rule 144") or its other subsections (or any successor thereto) under the Securities Act. We are obligated to bear registration expenses (exclusive of transfer taxes, underwriters' discounts and commission) of all such registrations required.

The stockholders of Former ADMA also have registration rights with respect to the shares of common stock issued in the Merger in exchange for shares of Former ADMA's common stock and shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of options they hold, pursuant to the Investors' Rights Agreement. They have agreed to waive their piggy back registration rights with respect to the Investor Registration Statement; however, they will be entitled to require the filing of a resale registration statement pursuant to the Investors' Rights Agreement.

Under the terms of the Securities Purchase Agreement, we are obligated to cause securities to be delivered to non-affiliates without any restrictive legends if the resale of such securities has been registered, such securities have been sold pursuant to Rule 144 or, in certain circumstances, if such securities are eligible for sale under Rule 144. If we fail to do so, we are obligated to pay to the investor, for each \$1,000 of shares, \$1 per trading day, increasing to \$2 per trading day five trading days after such damages have begun to accrue, until unrestricted certificates are delivered. In addition, if the Company fails to satisfy the current public information requirement under Rule 144(c), then the Company is obligated to pay to an investor, for any delay in or reduction of its ability to sell the securities, an amount equal to 1% of the aggregate subscription amount of such investor's securities on the date of such current public information failure and on every 30th day thereafter (prorated for shorter periods) until the failure is cured or public information is no longer required for a Rule 144 sale.

Former ADMA entered into a Placement Agency Agreement, dated February 12, 2012, with the exclusive placement agent in the 2012 Financing.

In connection with the 2012 Financing, the Lead Investors each entered into a lock-up agreement with the Placement Agent in reference to a Placement Agency Agreement, dated February 12, 2012 by and between the Company and the Placement Agent, and agreed that until August 11, 2012, it would not offer, pledge, sell, contract to sell, grant any option or contract to purchase, purchase any option or contract to sell, or otherwise dispose of, directly or indirectly, any shares of common stock or securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for any shares of common stock, or enter into any swap or other arrangement that transfers to another, in whole or in part, any of the economic consequences of ownership of common stock, whether any such transaction is to be settled by delivery of common stock or such other securities, in cash or otherwise. Such restrictions do not apply, subject to certain conditions, to transactions relating to (i) bona fide gifts, (ii) shares of common stock acquired in the open market on or after the completion of the Merger, (iii) the transfer of shares of common stock to a family member or a trust for the benefit of the restricted party or a family member (including by will or intestacy) or (iv) a distribution to the partners, members or shareholders of the restricted party, provided that the recipient agrees in writing prior to such transfer to be bound by the foregoing restrictions.

STOCKHOLDER PROPOSALS AND OTHER INFORMATION

Deadline for Submission of Stockholder Proposals and Recommendations for Director

Stockholder proposals for inclusion in our proxy materials for the 2014 annual meeting of stockholders must be received by us no later than _______, 2014 (which date is 120 days before the first anniversary of the date this proxy statement was first mailed to stockholders). These proposals must also meet the other requirements of the rules of the SEC and our bylaws.

We intend to amend our bylaws to establish an advance notice procedure with regard to proposals that stockholders otherwise desire to introduce at our annual meeting without inclusion in our proxy statement for that meeting. Written notice of any such stockholder proposals for our annual meeting of stockholders in 2014 must be sent to our Secretary and with respect to proposals for the nomination of directors should be received by our Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee at 465 Route 17S, Ramsey, NJ 07446.

ANNUAL REPORT

Our Annual Report on Form 10-K and Form 10-K/A for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2012 is included with these proxy materials. A copy of our Annual Report (on both Form 10-K and Form 10-K/A), including the financial statements included therein, is also available without charge on our website (www.admabiologics.com) or upon written request to us at our mailing address, attention: Corporate Secretary.

EXPENSES AND SOLICITATION

All costs of solicitation of proxies will be borne by us. In addition to solicitations by mail, certain of our directors, officers and regular employees, without additional remuneration, may solicit proxies in person or by telephone or telegraph. ADMA Biologics may elect to engage outside professionals to assist it in the distribution and solicitation of proxies at a fee to be borne by ADMA Biologics. Brokers, custodians and fiduciaries will be requested to forward proxy soliciting material to the owners of stock held in their names, and we will reimburse them for their reasonable out-of-pocket costs. Solicitation by our officers and employees may also be made of some stockholders in person or by mail, telephone or telegraph following the original solicitation.

By Order of the Board of Directors,

Adam S. Grossman
President and Chief Executive Officer

_____, 2013

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT TO THE CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION OF ADMA BIOLOGICS, INC.

(Pursuant to Section 242 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware)

The undersigned President of ADMA Biologics, Inc., a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware (the "Corporation"), on behalf of said corporation, hereby certifies as follows:

FIRST: The Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation (the "Certificate of Incorporation"), is hereby amended to authorize the classification of the Board of Directors of the Corporation into three classes with staggered terms, by adding the following new Paragraph:

"The affairs of the corporation shall be governed by a Board of Directors. The number of directors of the corporation shall be such as from time to time shall be fixed by, or in the manner provided in the by-laws. Election of directors need not be by ballot unless the by-laws so provide. Commencing with the annual meeting of stockholders on , 2013, directors shall be divided into three classes, as nearly equal in number as possible, designated as Class I, Class II and Class III. The initial term of office of the Class I directors shall expire on the date of the 2014 annual meeting of stockholders, the initial term of office of the Class II directors shall expire on the date of the 2015 annual meeting of stockholders, and the initial term of office of the Class III directors shall expire on the date of the 2016 annual meeting of stockholders. At each annual meeting of stockholders following such classification and division of the members of the Board of Directors, directors elected to succeed those directors whose terms expire shall be elected for a term of office to expire at the third succeeding annual meeting of stockholders after their election, so that the term of office of one class of directors shall expire in each year. Each director shall hold office until the expiration of such director's term of office and until such director's successor shall have been elected and qualified, or until such director's earlier resignation, removal or death. In case of any increase or decrease, from time to time, in the number of directors constituting the whole Board of Directors, the number of directors in each class shall be determined by action of the Board of Directors. A director elected by the remainder of the Board of Directors to fill a vacancy shall hold office for the remainder of the term of the predecessor director and until such director's successor has been elected and qualified, or until such director's earlier resignation, removal or death."

SECOND: The Certificate of Incorporation is hereby further amended to permit stockholder action only at a duly called meeting and to prohibit stockholder action by written consent, by adding the following new Paragraph:

"Any action required or permitted to be taken by the stockholders of the corporation must be taken at a duly called annual or special meeting of stockholders of the corporation, and the power of stockholders to consent in writing to the taking of any action, without a duly called meeting and vote, is specifically denied."

THIRD: That pursuant to resolution of its Board of Directors, an annual meeting of stockholders of the Corporation was duly called and held upon notice in accordance with Section 222 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware at which meeting the necessary number of shares as required by statute were voted in favor of the amendments.

FOURTH: That said amendments were duly adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 242 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this hereby affirms under penalties of perjury that the statements c	
	ADMA BIOLOGICS, INC.
	Ву:
37	

FOLD AND DETACH HERE AND READ THE REVERSE SIDE

ADMA Biologics, Inc. 465 Route 17S, Ramsey, NJ 07446

For The Annual Meeting To Be Held ______, 2013

THIS PROXY IS SOLICITED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

The undersigned hereby constitutes and appoints Adam S. Grossman and Brian Lenz, and each of them, attorneys and
agents, with full power of substitution, to vote as proxy all the shares of Common Stock, par value \$0.0001 per share,
of ADMA Biologics, Inc. (the "Company") of which the undersigned is the record holder, standing in the name of the
undersigned at the Annual Meeting of Stockholders of the Company to be held at, New York time, on
,, 2013 at, and at any adjournment or postponement thereof, in accordance with
the instructions noted below, and with discretionary authority with respect to such other matters as may properly come
before such meeting or any adjournment or postponement thereof. Receipt of notice of such meeting, the proxy
statement therefor dated, 2013, and the Company's annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2012 is hereby acknowledged.

This Proxy will be voted in accordance with the stockholder's specifications hereon. In the absence of any such specification, this Proxy will be voted:

- "FOR" the approval of an amendment to the Company's Certificate of Incorporation to authorize the classification of the Company's Board of Directors into three classes of directors with staggered three-year terms of office (Proposal No. 1).
- "FOR" the election of seven directors to serve on the Company's Board of Directors as Class I, Class II and Class III directors for initial terms of one, two or three years, respectively, until their successors are elected and qualified if Proposal No. 1 is approved, or the election of the same seven persons to serve as directors for a term of one year if Proposal No. 1 is not approved (Proposal No. 2).
- "FOR" the approval of an amendment to the Company's Certificate of Incorporation to permit stockholder action only at a duly called meeting and to prohibit stockholder action by written consent (Proposal No. 3).
- "FOR" the ratification of the appointment of CohnReznick LLP as the Company's independent registered public accounting firm for the year ending December 31, 2013 (Proposal No. 4).

If any other business is presented at the Annual Meeting, this proxy will be voted by the above-named proxies at the direction of a majority of the Board of Directors. At the present time, the Board of Directors knows of no other business to be presented at the Annual Meeting. In addition, if the Annual Meeting is required to be adjourned for any reason, this proxy will be voted by the above-named proxies at the direction of a majority of the Board of Directors.

(Continued, and to be marked, dated and signed, on the other side)

FOLD AND DETACH HERE AND READ THE REVERSE SIDE

PROXY

Please mark your votes like this x

The undersigned hereby revokes any proxies heretofore given and directs said attorneys to act or vote as follows:

- 1. To approve an amendment to the Company's "For Against Abstain Certificate of Incorporation to authorize the classification of the Company's Board of Directors into three classes of directors with staggered three-year terms of office.
- 2. To elect seven directors to serve on the Company's Board of Directors as Class I, Class II and Class III directors for terms of one to three years, respectively, until their successors are elected and qualified if Proposal No. 1 is approved, or to elect the same seven persons to serve as directors for a term of one year if Proposal No. 1 is not approved.

α_1	•	D: .	
(Tacc	- 1	Directors	3
Ciass		DIICCIOI	

Dov A. Goldstein, M.D.

02 Bryan E. Fong

Class II Directors

03 Steven A. Elms 04 Eric I. Richman 05 Adam S. Grossman

Class III Directors

Jerrold P. Grossman, D.P.S.Lawrence P. Guiheen

" Vote FOR all nominees listed " Vote WITHHOLD AUTHORITY to (except as marked) vote for all nominees listed

FOR all nominees listed, except that authority to vote withheld for the following nominee(s):

Write the number(s) of the nominee(s) in the box provided to the right.

- 3. To approve an amendment to the Company's "For "Certificate of Incorporation to permit stockholder action only at a duly called meeting and to prohibit stockholder action by written consent.
- 4. To ratify the appointment of CohnReznick LLP as the Company's independent registered public accounting firm for the year ending December 31, 2013.

Against " Abstain

For " Against " Abstain

COMPANY ID:

	PROXY NUMBER:	
	ACCOUNT NUMBER:	
Date		

Signature

Signature

NOTE: When shares are held by joint tenants, both should sign. When signing as attorney, trustee, administrator, executor, guardian, etc., please indicate your full title as such. If a corporation, please sign in full corporate name by President or other authorized officer, giving full title as such. If a partnership, please sign in full partnership name by authorized person.

Please complete and date this proxy and return it promptly in the enclosed postage-prepaid envelope.